Attachment 11

Maystrovich, Mark
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From: Sheikhali, Monet
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 6:04 PM
To: Maystrovich, Mark
Subject: FW: 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404
Attachments: PED Building Permit Application.pdf

From: Sheikhali, Monet

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:33 AM

To: lichau.amber@gmail.com

Subject: 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404

Amber,

Here is the link for Final Map: http://imaps.srcity.org/img/PW Docs/PDF Combined/2002-0071.pdf
Your property is zoned R-1-15-SR (Single Family Residential- Scenic Road). Please see Section 20-28.050 from Santa Rosa
Zoning Code Regarding SR zoning district.

For general setback information see Section 20-30.110.
Also, attached is the Building Permit application.

Have a great day,

Monet Sheikhali | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543- 4698 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali(@srcity.org
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Counter Hours

Monday/Tuesday/Thursday: 8 a.m. —4:30 p.m.

Wednesday: 10:30 a.m. = 4:30 p.m. (No new permits are accepted after 3:30 p.m.)
Friday: 8 a.m. to noon (No new permits are accepted after 11:00 a.m.)



Maxstrovich, Mark
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From: Sheikhali, Monet

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Maystrovich, Mark

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Setbacks at 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404

From: Sheikhali, Monet

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 4:56 PM

To: McKeag, Jesus <JMcKeag@srcity.org>; 'irezvoy@gmail.com’ <irezvoy@gmail.com>
Cc: 'Tom Lynch' <tlynch@sonic.net>; 'Amber Lichau' <lichau.amber@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Setbacks at 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404

lvan,
Planning has reviewed your request and it has been determined that the new addition needs to comply with the

required setbacks for R-1-15-SR zoning district per Section 20-22.050. No need to apply the setbacks being shown on the
supplemental sheet.

Let me know if you have any further questions,

Monet Sheikhali | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543- 4698 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali(@srcity.org
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Counter Hours
Monday/Tuesday/Thursday: 8 a.m. —4:30 p.m.
Wednesday: 10:30 a.m. — 4:30 p.m. (No new permits are accepted after 3:30 p.m.)
Friday: 8 a.m. to noon (No new permits are accepted after 11:00 a.m.)

From: McKeag, Jesus <JMcKeag@srcity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 09, 2019 1:35 PM

To: 'irezvoy@gmail.com’ <irezvoy@gmail.com>; Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>
Cc: 'Tom Lynch' <tlynch@sonic.net>; 'Amber Lichau' <lichau.amber@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Setbacks at 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404

Mr. Rezvoy,
Sorry for the delay in my respanse. Based on the Map and Site Plan | don’t see that the Engineering division

would object to the addition proposed. | am also addressing Monet who is our Counter Planner. Building setback lines
are the purview of the Planning Division.

Monet,
Can you look at Mr. Rezvoy’s Site Plan and comment?

1



From: lvan Rezvoy [mailto:irezvoy@gmail.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2019 6:27 PM

To: McKeag, Jesus <IMcKeag@srcity.org>

Cc: Tom Lynch <tlynch@sonic.net>; Amber Lichau <lichau.amber@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Setbacks at 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404

Hello, Mr. McKeag

This is to follow up on my phone call regarding the setbacks as they are shown on the Final Map for the
property at 1900 Brush Creek Rd. AP# 182-140-056

The final map (see link below) shows the private road and utility easement of 30' from the northern property line of the

parcel 182-140-056. This setback allows for 10'x29' footprint addition to the northern side of the existing house
(see attached Site Plan).

The building envelope, established with the recordation of the final map (see sheet 4 of the Final Map) does
not define the distance of its northern boundary from the property line. Final Subdivision Report of June 21,
2000 does not mention this boundary at all. Please advise whether we can proceed with planned improvements
as they are shown on the Site Plan, or should we apply for the modification of the building envelopes designated
on the parcel .

Here is the link for Final Map: http://imaps.srcity.org/img/PW_Docs/PDF _Combined/2002-0071.pdf
The property is zoned R-1-15-SR (Single Family Residential- Scenic Road).

Sincerely,

Ivan Rezvoy,
415279 9055
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Maxstrovich, Mark

From: Sheikhali, Monet

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 5:18 PM

To: Maystrovich, Mark

Subiject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Setbacks at 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404
Attachments: Site Plan 1900 Brush Creek.pdf

From: McKeag, Jesus <JMcKeag@srcity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 1:35 PM

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

Sorry for the delay in my response. Based on the Map and Site Plan | don’t see that the Engineering division
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

To: McKeag, Jesus <JMcKeag@srcity.org>

Cc: Tom Lynch <tlynch@sonic.net>; Amber Lichau <lichau.amber@gmail.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Sethacks at 1900 BRUSH CREEK RD, SANTA ROSA, 95404

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

Here is the link for Final Map: http://imaps.srcity.org/img/PW_Docs/PDF_Combined/2002-0071.pdf
The property is zoned R-1-15-SR (Single Family Residential- Scenic Road).

Sincerely,



Ivan Rezvoy,
415 279 9055



From: Sheikhali, Monet

To: Maystrovich, Mark; Oswald, Jesse; Schalich, Cindy; Abel, Adam; Trippel, Andrew
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1900 Brush Creek
Date: Thursday, September 24, 2020 8:17:15 AM

Below is a screenshot from Final Map supplemental sheet.
Scenic setback has to be 50 ft measured from the edge of the Brush Creek Road.
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Monet Sheikhali | City Planner
Planning and Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543- 4698 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | msheikhali@srcity.org

email signature cropped

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

From: Maystrovich, Mark <MMaystrovich@srcity.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2020 5:43 AM

To: Oswald, Jesse <JOswald@srcity.org>; Schalich, Cindy <CSchalich@srcity.org>; Abel, Adam
<aabel@srcity.org>; Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org>; Sheikhali, Monet <msheikhali@srcity.org>
Subject: Fwd: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1900 Brush Creek

Good Morning

The owner sent me the new site plan


mailto:msheikhali@srcity.org

Mark

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mister Unknown <daniel_lichau@yahoo.com>
Date: September 23, 2020 at 7:58:37 AM PDT

To: "Maystrovich, Mark" <MMaystrovich@srcity.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1900 Brush Creek

Hi Mark.

| worked on the site plan showing the tree information and detached garage last night. All of
the setbacks were measured by an engineer.

| don’t have an ADU or converted garage of any sort. | also don’t have any sheds or
outbuildings.

| hope this will be sufficient.
Thank you for working with me and thank you for your time.

Dan Lichau

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 22, 2020, at 3:12 PM, Maystrovich, Mark <MMaystrovich@srcity.org>
wrote:

Good Afternoon Daniel

Back on September 16, 2020 you had sent me your permit application
and plans submittal for the addition at 1900 Brush Creek. | believe your
submittal has been returned?


mailto:daniel_lichau@yahoo.com
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| need to request that you re-submit your site plan only. The new site
plan needs to be 100 % accurately showing the following

1. Provide location of all trees.

2. Include locations of trees and types of trees that had been
removed.
Accurately show all building setback lines and easements.
Show location of all structures and indicate the use,
(E) detached Garage,
Indicate the detached garage converted into ADU.
(E)house.
(E ) shed or sheds

o N o kW

Regarding the Redwood Tree removal;
You stated it was recommended to have the tree removed. Please
contact the professional tree company that removed.
Please submit following regarding the redwood tree;
a. submit the arborist report on the health of the redwood tree and
why the redwood tree needed to be removed.
b. Submit any photographs showing before and after photographs of
the redwood tree.

Thanks

Mark

Mark Maystrovich |Senior Code Enforcement Officer

Planning and Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue | Santa
Rosa, CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-3268 | Fax (707) 543-4315 | mmaystrovich@sreity.org

Hello and thank you for your email. Please note: The City of Santa Rosa
has closed most of its public counters until further notice to help curb a
resurgence of coronavirus infections occurring in Sonoma County and
statewide. Access to most City services remains available online, by
phone, and in some instances in-person by appointment. For a current list
of those services, visit sreity.org/ServiceFinder.

For detailed information about the City of Santa Rosa’s ongoing response
the coronavirus public health emergency, please visit the City’s website at

srcity.org/PreventTheSpread

<image002.jpg>
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From: Trippel, Andrew

To: Oswald, Jesse

Cc: Maystrovich, Mark; Abel, Adam; Rose, William; Sheikhali, Monet; Crocker, Ashle; McKay, Conor
Subject: RE: 1900 Brush Creek

Date: Monday, November 23, 2020 10:56:00 AM

Hi Jesse,

In response to your questions for Planning:

1. Yes, during Planning review of a building permit, Planning would approve the residential
addition as shown on the site plan.

2. Mr. Robertson’s letter indicates that a tree image is attached; however, | didn’t receive an
image of the tree. Could you request that image for the record? In the interim —and lacking
an arborist’s report specifying that the tree is an imminent hazard — Planning would approve
the tree removal as part of the approval of the project and require mitigation of a tree
removed in accordance with City Code Section 17-24.050 Permit category |l — Tree alteration
removal, or relocation on property proposed for development — Requirements. Based upon
my reading of the Tree Ordinance, two circumstances exist with regard to situations where
development is approved: (a) a situation where tree removal and development are approved,
and (b) a situation where development is approved but tree removal is not. As we discussed,
while Planning recommends implementing (a), your discussion with the CE complaint filer
may result in (b) being an acceptable suitable alternative.

a) Inaccordance with Subsection 17-24.050(C)(1), for each six inches or fraction thereof of
the diameter of a tree which was approved for removal, two trees of the same genus
and species as the removed tree (or another species, if approved by the Director), each
of a minimum 15-gallon container size, shall be planted on the project site, provided
however, that an increased number of smaller size trees of the same genus and species
may be planted if approved by the Director, or a fewer number of such trees of a larger
size if approved by the Director. Mr. Robertson’s letter reports that the total diameter of
the removed tree is 74 inches (48+26). Under this criteria, the mitigation requirement is
planting of 26 Coast Redwood trees, each a minimum of 15-gallon container size (74 / 6
=12.33 6-inch increments, which rounds up to 13 sections). In accordance with
Subsection 17-24.050(C)(3), If the development site is inadequate in size to
accommodate the replacement trees, the trees shall be planted on public property with
the approval of the Director of the City’s Recreation and Parks Department. Upon the
request of the developer and the approval of the Director, the City may accept an in-lieu
payment of $100.00 per 15-gallon replacement tree on condition that all such payments
shall be used for tree-related educational projects and/or planting programs of the City.
The total payment in-lieu fee would be $2,600.

b) Inaccordance with Subsection 17-24.050(C)(2), for each six inches or fraction thereof of
the diameter of a tree which was not approved for removal, four trees of the same
genus and species as the removed tree (or another species, if approved by the Director),
each of a minimum 15-gallon container size, shall be planted on the project site,
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provided however, that an increased number of smaller size trees of the same genus and
species may be planted if approved by the Director, or a fewer number of such trees of a
larger size if approved by the Director. Mr. Robertson’s letter reports that the total
diameter of the removed tree is 74 inches (48+26); Under this criteria, the mitigation
requirement is planting of 52 Coast Redwood trees, each a minimum of 15-gallon
container size (74 / 6 = 12.33 6-inch increments, which rounds up to 13 sections). In
accordance with Subsection 17-24.050(C)(3), If the development site is inadequate in
size to accommodate the replacement trees, the trees shall be planted on public
property with the approval of the Director of the City’s Recreation and Parks
Department. Upon the request of the developer and the approval of the Director, the
City may accept an in-lieu payment of $100.00 per 15-gallon replacement tree on
condition that all such payments shall be used for tree-related educational projects
and/or planting programs of the City. The total payment in-lieu fee would be $5,200.

Planning would prefer that some number of Coast Redwood mitigation trees be replanted on-site,
and it would accept a payment in-lieu fee for the remainder portion of the required mitigation. A
tree removal mitigation plan that describes how the property owner intends to mitigation the
removal of the Coast Redwood tree is required.

Thanks,
Andrew

Andrew Trippel | Acting Supervising Planner — Current Planning
Planning & Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Ave Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3223 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | atrippel@srcity.org
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From: Oswald, Jesse <JOswald@srcity.org>

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 12:09 PM

To: Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org>

Cc: Maystrovich, Mark <MMaystrovich@srcity.org>; Abel, Adam <aabel@srcity.org>
Subject: 1900 Brush Creek

Good morning folks,
Apologies for revisiting this one and for the delays. Michael Robertson had executed a letter to
accompany the plan enclosed. It had some incorrect info on it so we have the corrected letter here

(it took some time for him to revise).

As we discussed in that meeting we had oh-so long-ago; my intent is to verify all the necessary
information and talk with the complainant about everything.



My asks:
Planning:

1. Could the addition shown on the site plan be approved?

2. Regarding the removed tree: What will be the mitigation costs? | intend on specifically
relaying this to the complainant.

Adam (and realistically Andrew):

1. When | talk to the complainant and explain the realistic approvals —should | explain that when
submitted — the application will be approved and no moratorium will be set on the property
for two years for applications. If she wishes to appeal this she can to the Director?

| am anticipating a bit of a “conversation” on that.
Thank you in-advance.
Jesse
Jesse Oswald | Chief Building Official

Planning & Economic Development | 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3249 | Fax (707) 543-3219 | joswald@srcity.org

@C‘LEJ‘:[J Rosa
. 7 o
F


mailto:joswald@srcity.org

From:

Oswald, Jesse

To: daniel lichau@yahoo.com

Cc: Tony; Maystrovich, Mark

Subject: 1900 Brush Creek Submittal Requirements
Date: Monday, December 7, 2020 10:51:00 AM
Attachments: administrator@srcity.org 20201207 103820.pdf

administrator@srcity.org 20201207 103742.pdf
administrator@srcity.org 20201207 103721.pdf
administrator@srcity.org 20201207 103706.pdf

Good morning,

To facilitate application for the legalization of the addition, please see the analysis below:

1

4.

Through Planning staff’s research and analysis shows the unpermitted addition can be
permitted. The building setback lines placed on the Final Map Supplemental sheet(s) are not
enforceable.

. The applicant will be required to submit plans and specifications adhering to the attached “As-

Built” process: https://www.srcity.org/DocumentCenter/View/2199/-Handout-for-As-Built-
Projects-PDF . The applicant will be required to pay additional fees due to the work without a
permit. The fee shall be equal to the permit fee as described on the bottom of page 28 of the
fee schedule: https://srcity.org/DocumentCenter/View/16129/Planning--Economic-
Development-Department-Fee-Schedule?bidld= . They will also be required to pay the Stop
Work Order Removal Fee identified on page 43 (near the middle of the page) “Removal of
Stop Work Order”.

Planning staff have determined that had the applicant applied: The tree that was removed
without authorization would have been approved for removal in-accordance with the Tree
Ordinance. In accordance with Subsection 17-24.050(C)(1), for each six inches or fraction
thereof of the diameter of a tree which was approved for removal, two trees of the same
genus and species as the removed tree (or another species, if approved by the Director), each
of a minimum 15-gallon container size, shall be planted on the project site, provided however,
that an increased number of smaller size trees of the same genus and species may be planted
if approved by the Director, or a fewer number of such trees of a larger size if approved by the
Director. Mr. Robertson’s letter reports that the total diameter of the removed tree is 74
inches (48+26). Under this criteria, the mitigation requirement is planting of 26 Coast
Redwood trees, each a minimum of 15-gallon container size (74 / 6 = 12.33 6-inch increments,
which rounds up to 13 sections). In accordance with Subsection 17-24.050(C)(3), If the
development site is inadequate in size to accommodate the replacement trees, the trees shall
be planted on public property with the approval of the Director of the City’s Recreation and
Parks Department. Upon the request of the developer and the approval of the Director, the
City may accept an in-lieu payment of $100.00 per 15-gallon replacement tree on condition
that all such payments shall be used for tree-related educational projects and/or planting
programs of the City. The total payment in-lieu fee would be $2,600.

The additional complaint for bright lights shining on adjacent properties will be required to be
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CITY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

i, Anthany A. Cahrera, Cily Engineer, in and for the Cily of Santa Rosa, Stata of California,
have examined the map of ihis subdivision and found it to substantially conform fo the
tentaiive map spproved June 21, 2000, and any approved alierations thereof, The
applleable condaitions of approval of the Tenlalive Map, the Siate Subdivision Map Act and
and the applicable provisions of Tille 19 of the Santa Rosa Cify Codle and am salisfied
that ihe map Is techniceily correct. | hereby approve the subdivision shown upon this map
and accapl, subject to improvement, for public use the public ufility easement, public
sewar sasement, and relinquishiment of vehlcular access rights, as shown on said map,
wfthig said subaugvis.lbn, including all public faciliies as shown on Cily Enginesr drawing
number 2002-30.

Dated S/ 322 , 2002 .
brera, F.L.S.

ginegt, Cify of Santa Rosa
State of Clitormia
Expiras 12-31-2005

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

This map was prapared by me or under my direction and is based upen a fisld survey in
conformance with the requirements of the Subdivision Map Act and jocal ordinarice at the
request of Michael G, Dehnert in July, 2000,

| hereby state that this paroel map substantially conforms fo the approved or conditionally
eppraved tentalive map, If any, and monuments shown heraon will be sef within ons year
from the date of fling of this map and Se nts are or will be sufficient fo enable the
survey (o be relraced,

A B

MIKE BUT!

LS §092
Expires 6-30-03

COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

1 canity that ail bonds, money or negotiable bonds required under the provisions of the
Subdivision Map Act to secure paymeni of taxes and assessments have been filad with,
and approved by, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Sonoma, namely; bond(s)
under Governmeni Code Sections 66493(a) and 66993(c) in the sums of sﬁmm and

§ ~@r—  mospectively.
IN WITNESS THEREQF, | have hereunto sel my hand and aflixed my official seal
this ___ "} 4= dayof Yt : , 2002,
i £
ork of the Board of S0rs
County of Sonoma
State of California

CITY AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

!, Ronald L. Bosworth, Director of Administralive Services in and for the City of Santa Rosa,
State of California, do hereby ceriify that there are no special assessments against sald
tract of iand that are unpaid except for special assessments estimales fo total §

which constitule a fien againsf the propeity but which are not yet due and payable and can
or maybe paid in full

Dated, Sl[é:& , 2002

R [
Director of Administrative Services .
City of Santa Rosa e
State of California
RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE
Fied this_ || dayor__TNE , 2002,
al__\24 2 (fim, in Book of Maps, Page _ - , at the
request of Anthony A. Cabrers, City Engineer, City of Senta Rosa. p A~40Ab §
VLY.L
County Recorder
County of Sonom_a, State of California
”0 By.'
Fae; l‘_{ -

Dacument No. D?\' "M 7\99
FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY
R

COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR'S CERTIFICATE
According to the records in the office of the undersigned, thera are no lisns against this

subdivision, or any par! thereof, for unpaid state, county, municipal of local taxes or special
assessmenis collacted as taxes, axcept laxes or special assessments collected as taxes

not yat pey.ab! . M 95%6 of taxes and special assessmaents coliected as taxes nof yet
payable is ,j EgayQ . .

The land In sald subdivision s not subject to spacial assessment or bond which may be

paid in full.
Tax Col% Z ? !1 5
County of Soncha, Sfate of California

OWNER'S STATEMENT

Dated: W'zégz,

We hereby stale that we are the sole owners of and have the right, title and interest in and fo the
rea! property Included within the subdivision shown upon this map and are the oy persons
whase consent is necessary 10 pass clear title o said property and we consent to the making
and filing of said map of the subdivision shown within the border lines and hereby dadicate for
public use the public ulillly sasement, public sewer easement, and relinguishment of vehicular
access nghts, as shown on said map within said subdivision.

w8 Dossx

Michasl . Deknert g

Sharon T. Dehnert

NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE

Stete of Cailfornia
5.8
County of Sonoma

OnWWL Uy Loo2 beforeme,j- J‘f@ .

A Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally apSeared

Hiefnel G DeaugrT and___Skaren 7 Jeaysr7
(0r proved to me on the basis of salisfaciory evidance) to be the
person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instruments and acknowledged fo
tna that he/sheshey executed the seme in his/shatheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/shesthelr signhature(s) on the instrument the parson(s), or the entity upon behaif of which
the person(s) acled, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand

Signature 2 >’/‘“- 5"‘;’ >
Commission No. __{ 3 ¥§1 Commission Expires. 57;—6/! .

RECORD TITLE INTEREST NOTE

Signatures of owners of the following easements have been omitted under ihe
provisions of section 66445 of the Subdivision Map Act, their intsrest is such
that it cannof ripen Into a fee litle and such signalures are not required by the
governing body:

NAMES RECQRDED NATURE OF EASEMENT

PG & E AND PACIFIC BELL 1993-0091035 UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
MARY DEADMAN 20071-149532 DRAINAGE, ROAD & UTILITIES
TIMOTHY FAWCETT 2002-016716 DRAINAGE

AP NC. 182-140-083

TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE

GOLDEN WEST SAVINGS ASSQCIATION SERVICE CO., a California
corporation agirustee under Deed of Trust recordedDecember 31, 2001
as instrument No. 2001481130, Official Records of Sonoma County,
hereby consent to the making and filing of this map.

GOLDEN WEST SAVINGS ASSOCIATION SERVICE CQ., a California corporation

By:mﬂnd po_;md) CIUKMHJ

NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE

T
State of QI%a

8 5.5
Counly ofs%a

On AL 30, 2002 before me,

JEMV __CAIET YATES
a Notary Public in and for said Counly and Stale, personaily appeared

NETT SAvpe LS
Dor s Cramiel :

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of salisfactory evidence] to
be the person(s) whoss name(s) is/are subscribed te the within instruments and
acknowledged lo me that he/shesthey executed the same in his/shetheir authorized
capacity(ms), and that by his/sheftheir signature(s} o the instrument the person(s),
or the enfity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the insirumant.

WITNESS my hand

Signature

Commission No. {24 O PWKe/® Commission Expires., /22D ~ZODS
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@ FOUND 1/2" REBAR, NOT TAGGED o ‘; LANDS OF MICHAEL G. DEHNERT AND SHARON T. DEHNERT,
® FOUND 1/2"REBAR IN WELL MONUMENT 0o PER DOC. NO. 1998-0156979 SONOMA COUNTY RECORDS,
®  FOUND 1/2° IRON PIPE, TAGGED LS2757 e BEING A PORTION OF RANCHO CABEZA DE SANTA ROSA

R1 1998-0156979 SCR

R2 1997-0110442 SCR

R3 24750R 162 SCR

R4 1997-0067925 SCR

R5 92 MAPS 29-30 SCR

SCR S0NOMA COUNTY RECORDS

4 LOTS, 1.27 ACRES

CITY OF SANTA ROSA, COUNTY OF SONOMA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BASIS OF BEARINGS:

N 66°27'43" E PER PARCEL MAP NQ. 157
NOTE: FILED IN BOOK 214 OF MAPS, PAGE 15,
SEE SHEET 4 FOR EASEMENT INFORMATION. SONOMA COUNTY RECORDS BETWEEN
THE FOUND 1/2" IRON PIPE IN BRUSH
CREEK ROAD AND THE FOUND WELL
MONUMENT IN THE CENTERLINE OF
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NOTES:

1) THIS SHEET IS FOR INFORMATION PURPGSES ONLY, DESCRIBING CONDITIONS
AS OF FILING AND i3 NOT INTENDED TO AFFECT RECORDING INTEREST.

2) DEMAND FEES, METER INSTALLATION FEES AND PROCESSING FEES REQUIRED
g;RTﬂE' CITY MUST BE PAID BY THE APPLICANT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUILDING

3 THIS INFORMATION IS DERIVED RECORDS AND REPORTS AND DOES NOT IMPLY
;Zfs %OO%R.%‘ETLVESS OF SUFFICIENCY OF THESE RECORDS BY THE PREPARER OF
UMENT.

4) THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO THE LATESTADOPTE-D ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS,

2 POLICES AND FEES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SCHOOL IMPACT FEES, AND
v{_ TRAFFIC SIGNAL. PARTICIPATION FEES ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT THE TIME
r—————- 1 OF THE BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
| " | 5) A PUBLIC EASEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR PUBLIC UTILITY MAINS OUTSIDE
- g% OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. THE WIDTH OF THE EASEMENT SHALL BE EQUAL TO
e 59 | TWICE THE DEPTH OF THE MAIN OR 15 FEET WIDE FOR A SINGLE UTILITY AND 20 FEET
Q& 3 E o FOR MULTIPLE UTILITIES, WHICHEVER 1S GREATER, AND SHALL BE CENTERED OVER
a5 2 | : THE FACILITY. THE EASEMENT SHALL BE CONFIGURED TO INCLUDE ALL PUBLICLY
S @ S MAINTAINED APPURTENANCES AND STRUCTURES. NO SURFACE STRUCTURE INCLUDING
\., ¥ BUT NOT LIMITED TO ROOF EAVES, DECKS OR POOLS MAY ENCROACH INTO THE
By N EASEMENT. FOOTING ANG FOUNDATIONS MAY ENCROACH INTO THE ONE TO ONE
—— — — LINE FROM THE PIPE DEPTH TO THE TOP OF GRADE IF APPROVED IN WRITING BY
S THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL AND THE DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES.
t -— = 6) REDUCTION IN THE EASEMENT WIDTH MAY BE ALLOWED WITH WRITTEN
N & e APPROVAL BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, TREES MAY NOT
b Ve ] BE PLANTED WITHIN 10' OF A PUBLIC SEWER MAIN. THE CITY UTILITIES
O# Vs DEPARTMENT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OR REPLACEMENT OF
-l ; ‘/ g g 1 LANDSCAPING IN PUBLIC SEWER MAIN EASEMENTS.
i 9 | 7) THE STATIC WATER PRESSURE FOR THIS PROJEGT IS APPROXIMATEL Y 80-90 PSI.
'—ﬁg 3 | INDIVIDUAL PRESSURE REGULATORS ARE REQUIRED ON ALL LOTS.
e | 8) LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 ARE SUBJECT TO A JOINT MAINTENANGE AND ACCESS DECLARATION
A . TO BE RECORDED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE MAP.
N - . l‘ 1) A
LY
Q&‘yo eCL —— &
%
~Sog HOUSE
{EXIST,)
SCENIC BUILDING SETBACK NOTE:
FRONT SETBACKS FOR ONE STORY STRUCTURE SHALL BE

50 FEET FROM EDGE OF BRUSH (REEK ROAD PAVEMENT
AND 100 FEET FOR TWO STORY PORTION OF THE STRUCTURE.

"SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION AFFECTING"
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2300 Bethards Dr., Suite L, Santa Rosa, CA 95405

Tel (707) 523-7490 E-mail mike@robertsonengineering.net

October 13, 2020

CITY OF SANTA ROSA City of Santa Rosa
Mr. Jesse Oswald, Chief Building Official 0CT 1.4 2020

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room #3 Viel L% EULY
Santa Rosa, CA 95404 Planning & Economic

Development Department

RE: 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD, SANTA ROSA
REi PROJECT NO. 20056

Dear Jesse,

I was contacted by Daniel and Amber Lichau of 1900 Brush Creek Road
requesting that we prepare a Site Plan that shows the Brush Creek Road frontage
right-of-way, easements and the private access driveway easement and public
utility easements beside their house. Enclosed with their set of plans is a stamped
and signed Site Plan with references to each of the supporting documents that
show dimensions, setbacks, and the new house addition with respect to their
property. I have enclosed the referenced documents used for the Site Plan.

It is my understanding that they had to remove an existing Coastal Redwood tree,
and I have obtained information from the company that removed that tree and
reviewed a photograph of that tree. It was a 55 tall tree that was encroaching into
the foundation of the house and had failed limbs fall onto the roof where the tree
dripline was overhanging. The Arborist felt that it posed a fire hazard and a safety
hazard for the existing house and people who may be using the yard. This tree,
which had a split trunk was also a co-dominant stem, which included bark within
the first 5°-7” of the trunk above the existing ground. The diameters of the split
double tree at chest height was approximately 48" and 26 respectively. Attached
is a photo of the tree prior to its removal.

We have measured in the field the location of the 12° x 30° addition to the side of
the house, and the documents of the easements and zoning setbacks. These are
shown accurately on the Site Plan. There is documentation from Monet Sheikhali,
City Planner, indicating on October 15, 2020 that “Planning has reviewed your
request and it has been determined that the new addition needs to comply with the
required setbacks for R-1-15-SR Zoning District per Section 20-22.050. No need
to apply the setbacks being shown on the Supplemental Sheet.” You will see in the
attached supplemental sheet that there are easements adjacent to the northerly side
of the house addition and a 50” scenic building setback. Per Monet, the zoning side
yard setback of 10" supersedes the setback shown on the Supplemental Sheet. We





City of Santa Rosa

Mr. Jesse Oswald, Chief Building Official
RE: 1900 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa
REi Project No. 20056

October 13, 2020

have verified at the property that the addition is located outside each of the road,

utility and sewer easements shown on the referenced documents.

Therefore, we have concluded that, in our professional opinion, and based upon

our research that the addition meets City requirements.

Sincerely,
ROBERTSON ENGINEERING, inc.

Mike Robértson

4
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MBR/kebr
Eng. N
c: Daniel and Amber 5
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addressed with the building permit submittal.

Steps:

1. Prepared a compete submittal utilizing any and all necessary documents
sent to you here — following the “as-built” process:
https://www.srcity.org/DocumentCenter/View/2199/-Handout-for-As-
Built-Projects-PDF and the addition/alteration guidance:
https://www.srcity.org/DocumentCenter/View/18246/Construction-
Documents-Submittal-Requirements-for-Remodel-and-or-Additions-to-
Residential-Projects (since electronic submittals are required — disregard
the # of plan sets required).

2. Complete and submit a building permit application:
https://www.srcity.org/DocumentCenter/View/2614/Building-Permit-
Application-PDF

3. Address the additional lights installed that potentially shine on any
neighboring properties

4. Include this email in the submittal

5. Submit to” permitsubmittal@srcity.org If submittals exceed 15mB —
provide a drop box or file transfer mechanism.

Regards,

Jesse Oswald | Chief Building Official
Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404
Tel. (707) 543-3249 | Fax (707) 543-3219 | joswald@srcity.org

email signature cropped
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From: Trippel, Andrew

To: "Kathleen Parnell"

Bcc: Rose, William; Oswald, Jesse

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission appeal of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. Code Enforcement Violation
Date: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:01:00 PM

Good evening,

Please provide me with several day/time options next week so that | can schedule a phone meeting
with you to discuss the contents of this email and the appeal process. In the interim, please know
that | am doing my best to provide you with information about the appeal process and respond to
your questions given the time resources available to me and the other professional commitments to
which | must attend. / kindly ask you to respect me and my need to manage my workload by patiently
waiting for me to respond to an email from you before sending additional emails.

Timeline Summary
e On February 19, 2020, Code Enforcement Case CE20-0139 was opened against the property
at 1900 Brush Creek Road in response to a Code Enforcement complaint citing unpermitted
tree removal and unpermitted construction in the form of an addition to the primary dwelling
unit.

e On December 7, 2020, the property owner of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. was informed of the
Planning Director’s determination in response to Jesse Oswald’s request for review of the
unpermitted tree removal and unpermitted construction.

e On or about December 7, 2020, you were informed by Jesse Oswald of the Planning Director’s
determination concerning the unpermitted tree removal and unpermitted construction.

e On December 11, 2020, Building Permit application B20-6871 was submitted to legalize the
unpermitted tree removal and unpermitted construction.

e On December 14, 2020, Planning and Economic Development received Appeal Application
ST20-003 appealing the Planning Director’s determination.

e On December 17, 2020, the Building Permit applicant/property owner was informed that an
appeal of the Planning Director’s determination was filed and that the applicant/property
owner will have to pay a Planning Commission Public Hearing fee of $2,362 in order for the
appeal to be heard by Planning Commission.

Scheduling of Planning Commission Appeal Public Hearing
e Zoning Code Section 20-62.030 Filing and processing of appeals requires that a hearing on the
appeal shall be scheduled for the earliest regular meeting following the date on which the
appeal was accepted as filed; however, we will not schedule a public hearing until the
Planning Commission public hearing fee is paid.

e The next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for January 14, 2021, and
meeting items for that meeting are due on December 22, 2020. If the fee is not paid by close
of business December 21, 2020, then the next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is
scheduled for January 28, 2021, and the meeting items are due on January 5, 2021.

e Planning staff will not schedule a Planning Commission public hearing without first confirming


mailto:atrippel@srcity.org
mailto:kathleendparnell@yahoo.com
mailto:WRose@srcity.org
mailto:JOswald@srcity.org
http://qcode.us/codes/santarosa/view.php?topic=20-6-20_62-20_62_030&frames=on

your availability.

Submittal of additional Appeal information

In your Appeal Application dated received by Planning and Economic Development on
12/14/2020, you indicated on the Appeal Application that attachments will follow. On
12/17/2020, you submitted an amended Appeal Application and similarly indicated that
attachments will follow. We encourage you to prepare and submit the information that you
would like to include with your appeal as quickly as you are able to do so.

Specific issues for Planning Commission review

The Planning Commission appeal public hearing Staff Report will:
e  Provide background information about the issue(s),

e Refer to the Appeal Application’s grounds for appeal and the specific action which the
appellant wants the Planning Commission to take;

e  Provide details about Planning’s review of the issue and the Planning Director’s analysis
and determination; and

e Recommend action to Planning Commission.

The Staff Report will be supported by, and the meeting packet will include:
o Application submittals and other City records;
e Information provided by the applicant/property owner;
e Information provided by the appellant;
e Information gathered by City staff;

e Written correspondence between the applicant/property owner, appellant, and City
staff; and

Any other information that Planning staff deems necessary for the Planning Commission
to be fully informed.

The Staff Report, Planning Commission resolution for consideration, and supporting materials
will be available for public review and comment at least 10 days prior to the scheduled Planning
Commission appeal public hearing.

Outstanding questions

1. In your email dated 12/17/2020 @ 6:20 PM you asked: When does the record close?

Response: To file an appeal, an Appeal Application is submitted and the appellant provides
any information he or she feels is necessary to support the request for appeal. Additional
information may be submitted anytime during the appeal process, and Planning staff will
provide all information to the Planning Commission as part of the meeting packet; however,
information received after the Staff Report is prepared may not be analyzed in the Staff
Report. At this time, Planning Staff does not have an estimated timeframe for completion of
the Staff Report.



2. Inyour email dated 12/17/2020 @ 8:32 AM you asked: how long do | have to submit
attachments regarding this appeal? What are the specific timelines?

Response: Please refer to the response to Question #1.

3. What law and reasoning did Planning apply to 1900 Brush Creek Road to remove the building
envelope after | reported the violation, who made the decision, and when was this decision
made?

Response: | will provide you with a response to this question no later than 12:00 PM on
Wednesday, December 23, 2020.

4. Please confirm the issue before the Planning Commission will be the Zoning Code Violation,
wherein the owners of 1900 Brush Creek Road built a 12x30’ addition, with 9’x30" over their
building envelope.

Response: | will provide you with a response to this question no later than 12:00 PM on
Wednesday, December 23, 2020.

5. In your email dated 12/16/2020 @ 10:41 AM you asked: Could you please get back to me with
the reasoning and law applied that removed the building envelope in order to permit this
illegal build?

Response: | will provide you with a response to this question no later than 12:00 PM on
Wednesday, December 23, 2020.

Best Regards,
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

@Haum Rosa
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From: Kathleen Parnell <kathleendparnell@yahoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission appeal of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. Code Enforcement
Violation

Andrew,

Thank you so much for your email. I didn’t know that you were going to accept my appeal
because I hadn’t heard from anyone after submitting it. That said, how long do I have to
submit attachments regarding this appeal? What are the specific timelines?



Second, I have not been told what law or reasoning was applied, or is being applied, to 1900
Brush Creek Road in order to remove the building envelope, whereby voiding the zoning code
violation. I need this information in order to properly complete my attachments and present
information to the Planning Commission. I have asked for this information repeatedly, and I
was told that Planning had researched this issue at 1900 Brush Creek Road and were the
experts. What law and reasoning did Planning apply to 1900 Brush Creek Road to remove the
building envelope after I reported the violation, who made the decision, and when was this
decision made?

Lastly, please confirm the issue before the Planning Commission will be the Zoning Code
Violation, wherein the owners of 1900 Brush Creek Road built a 12x30” addition, with 9°x30’
over their building envelope.

Kind regards,
Kathy

On Wednesday, December 16, 2020, 5:42:03 PM PST, Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

My name is Andrew Trippel and I am the project planner who will be preparing your appeal for review by the
Planning Commission. Going forward, please direct all communications to me. If others need to be brought into a
conversation, I will do so. Please know that I have participated in issues analyses since the Code Enforcement
violation was logged and the case was opened. As a result, I am fully informed about the issues and have been
included on or been forwarded the majority of emails about the project. Below are the next steps in processing your
appeal.

1. The appeal has been entered into our record system. The record number is ST20-003.
2. The appeal fee has been charged to your credit card. The receipt is attached.

3. In accordance with Zoning Code Section 20-62.030(D), this written appeal “shall automatically stay all
proceedings associated with the matter subject to the appeal (e.g., issuance of a Certificates of Occupancy,
Building or Grading Permit, etc.), and put in abeyance all permits or approvals which may have been
granted, and neither the applicant nor any enforcing agency may rely upon the approval, decision, denial, or

other action, until the appeal has been resolved.”

4. Planning staff will notify the property owner that the appeal has been filed.

On the Appeal Application, you note that “(Attachments to follow)”; however, I have not received any attachments.
Please submit all attachments to me. If no attachments are submitted, then the appeal will consider the ground
provided on the Appeal Application form.


mailto:atrippel@srcity.org

I am available if you have any questions, and it’s best to reach out to me via email first. I will provide additional
information about scheduling of the Planning Commission public hearing early next week.

Best,
Andrew
Andrew Trippel | Acting Supervising Planner — Current Planning

Planning & Economic Development |100 Santa Rosa Ave Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-3223 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | atrippel@srcity.or

@ anta Rosa
‘},S! Ros
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From: Trippel, Andrew

To: Kathleen Parnell

Bcc: Rose, William; Oswald, Jesse; Osburn, Gabe

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission appeal of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. Code Enforcement Violation
Date: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 4:20:00 PM

Attachments: St20-003-Appeal Application w Amended Application.pdf

11-23-2020-Trippel-Planning determination.pdf
ST20-003-Site Plan.pdf

B20-6871-Plan Set.pdf

MIN99-006 - LANDS OF DEHNERT.pdf
Robertson Engineering Inc-10-30-2020.pdf

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your patience. Please consider the information below in which | provide an update to
the Appeal process and respond to outstanding questions. If you would like to schedule a phone
meeting, | am currently available as listed below. If we need to identify other date/time
opportunities for a meeting, please let me know.

e Monday, December 28 —11:00 AM, 4:00 PM
e Tuesday, December 29 —10:00 AM, 2:00 PM
¢ Wednesday, December 30 — 8:00 AM, 9:00 AM, 3:00 PM

Appeal Process Update

Planning staff has had the opportunity to further consider the appeal process and notes that that
Zoning Code Section 20-62.030(E)(4) only requires a public hearing of an appeal if (1) A public
hearing was required before making the decision appealed from; or (2) The review authority deems
a public hearing desirable. The subject of the Appeal application (attached) is the Planning Director’s
determination following Planning review of Building Permit B20-6871 for which no public hearing
was held. Therefore, the appeal will move forward to Planning Commission as a report item, as
opposed to a public hearing, and a Public Hearing fee is not required. Both the property owner and
appellant will be provided the opportunity to speak during Planning Commission review.
Additionally, any information submitted to Planning staff will be included in the meeting item.

Planning staff are working to gather information and prepare required materials for review by the
Planning Commission. The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission is January
14, 2021. Planning staff is attempting to meet the necessary deadline to have this item included on
the January 14, 2020 agenda; however, you have clearly communicated that you have additional
information to provide. If you agree, Planning staff can schedule Planning Commission review of the
appeal on January 28, 2020. Please let us know which date you would like to target.

Outstanding Questions

Planning is responding the following outstanding questions:

e What law and reasoning did Planning apply to 1900 Brush Creek Road to remove the building
envelope after | reported the violation, who made the decision, and when was this decision
made? See Residential Addition Approval below.

e Please confirm the issue before the Planning Commission will be the Zoning Code Violation,
wherein the owners of 1900 Brush Creek Road built a 12x30’ addition, with 9’x30” over their


mailto:atrippel@srcity.org
mailto:kathleendparnell@yahoo.com
mailto:WRose@srcity.org
mailto:JOswald@srcity.org
mailto:GOsburn@srcity.org
http://qcode.us/codes/santarosa/view.php?topic=20-6-20_62-20_62_030&frames=on

City of Santa Rosa
DEC 14 2020
“%’jim e APPEAL Planning & Economic
"ﬁfg‘w S APPL'CAT'ON Development Department
www.srcity.org

G JLOCATION OF PROJECT (ADDRESS) Note: This form is for appeals of Department actions
E J&Q%ﬁ;‘éﬂ}?mek Road only. Appeal_s of Commission and Board actions are
N 11900 Brush Creek Road filed in the City Manager’s Office.

E [APPELLANT NAME DAYTIME PHONE HOME PHONE

R |Kathy Parnell (415) 336 -8869 (415) 336 - 8869

| A [APPELLANT ADDRESS CITY STATE zIP
L 11888 Brush Creek Road Santa Rosa CA 95404

r>»muor

To the Chairman and Members of the Planning Commission / Design Review Board/Cultural Heritage Board:

The undersigned:_Kathleen Parnell L does hereby appeal to the Planning Commission /

Design Review Board/Cultural Heritage Board the decision of the Department of Planning and Economic Development made on 12/4/20
(Date)

which_approved the application of _Dan & Amber Lichau
(approved, denied, other) (Name of property owner or developer)

fora_12'x30' home addition over a property set-back and removal of redwood heritage tree
(State nature of request made to the Planning and Economic Development Department)

on property situated at 1900 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa, CA 95404
(Street address of subject property)

A. The grounds upon which this appeal is filed are: (list all grounds relied upon in making this appeal. Please attach additional
sheets if more space is needed.)

1. Per CBO (J.Oswald), the unpermitted home addition on frontage Scenic Brush

Creek Rd is now able to be permitted because "building setback lines placed on the

Final Map Supplemental sheet are not enforceable." | disagree. This is a zoning
code violation, whereby a property set-back (building envelope) is being voided to enable an illegal build.

2. A redwood heritage tree was removed on frontage Brush Creek in a scenic set-back

and outside a building envelope to enable illegal build. Per CBO, this "would have

have been approved for removal in-accordance with the Tree Ordinance." | disagrega
(Attachments to follow)

B. The specific action which the undersigned wants the City Planning Commission/Design Review Board/Cultural Heritage
Board to take is:

Enforce the building set-backs shown on deed maps for 1900 Brush Creek Rd. Enforce
zoning code and heritage tree violations. Require illegal build to be re-built within set-
back lines with trees planted and fence returned along shared driveway.
j (Attachments to follow)
[ 12/9/2020

Appellant’s signature Date






APPEAL

Www.srcity.org b
G |LOCATIGN OF PROJECT (ADDRESS) Note: This form is for appeals of Department actions
oad ——— Ay .
E NAME OF PROJECT only. Appeals of Commission and Board actions are
N 1900 Brush Creek Road filed in the City Manager’s Office.
E [APPELLANT NAME DAYTIME PHONE HOME PHONE
R |Kathy Parnell (415) 336 -8869 ( 415) 336 - 8869
A |APPELLANT ADDRESS CcITY STATE ZIP
L 11888 Brush Creek Road Santa Rosa CA 95404
To the Chairman and Members of the Planning Commission / Design Review Board/Cultural Heritage Board:
The undersigned:_Kathleen Parnell ) does hereby appeal to the Planning Commission /
Design Review Board/Cultural Heritage Board the decision of the Department of Planning and Economic Development made on 12/4/20
(Date)
which_approved the application of_Dan & Amber Lichau
(approved, denied, other) (Name of property owner or developer)
fora_12'x30' home addition with 9'x30’ through their building envelope
(State nature of request made to the Planning and Economic Development Department)
on property situated at_ 1900 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa, CA 95404
(Street address of subject property)
A. The grounds upon which this appeal is filed are: (list all grounds relied upon in making this appeal. Please attach additional
sheets if more space is needed.)
é 1. Zoning code violation - Home addition of 12'x30" with 9'x30' through a building
; envelope. Per CBO (J.Oswald), the building envelope was removed by the City to
t enable the legalization of the unpermitted build and removal of a heritage tree.
Attachments to follow
2.
B. The specific action which the undersigned wants thé City Planning Commission/Design Review Board/Cultural Heritage
Board to take is:
Enforcement of building envelope shown on deed maps for 1900 Brush Creek Road.
Require illegal build to be re-built within the building envelope with trees planted and
fence returned along the shared driveway.
Wbl a 12/17/20
Appellan¥s signature Date

[RECEIVED )

By Andrew Trippel at 6:36 pm, Dec 17, 2020
J
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

V)
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
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FIL.LE NUMBER: MIN99-006 ~ FILE OPENED: July 7, 1999
PROJECT NAME: Lands of Dehnert ASSIGNED: Joel Galbraith Larry Lackie
ADDRESS:(s)

1900 Brush Creek Rd SR

REFERRALS SENT:

APPLICANT: Michael Dehnert

1900 Brush Creek Road REFERRALS DUE:

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

(707) 539-1222 7 DATE COMPLETE: 11/10/1999
APPLICANT REP: Mike Buti ENV, STATUS:

280 Perkins Street

Sonoma, CA 95476 GENERAL PLAN: Residential Low Density

(707} 996-1877
ZONING: R-1-15

OWNER: Michael & Sharon Dehnert
1900 Brush Creek Road ACTIVITY TYPE: Minor Subdivision
Santa Rosa, CA 95404
(707) 539-1222 STATUS: COMPLETE - November 10, 1999

DESCRIPTION: 3 lot minor subdivision of 1.3 acres. One house to remain.

APN(s):
182-140-053
NOTICING
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INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT

CITY OF "
SANTA ROSA

File No.

(900 BeusH Creee. Lok

Project name and address

As part of this application, the applicant and property owner agree to defend, indemnify, and
hiold harmless the City of Santa Rosa, its agents, officers, councilmembers, employees, boards,
commissions and Council from any claim, action or proceeding brought against any of the
foregoing individuals or entities, the purpose of which is to attack, set aside, void or annul any

~ approval of the application or related decision, or the adoption of any environmental document or
negative declaration which relates to the approval. This indemnification shall include, but is not
limited to, all damages, costs, expenses, attorney fees or expert witness fees that may be awarded
to the prevailing party arising out of or in connection with the approval of the application or
related decision, whether or not there is concurrent, passive or active negligence on the part of
the City, its agents, officers, councilmembers, employees, boards, commissions and Council. If]
for any reason, any portion of this indemnification agreement is held to be void or unenforceable
by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the agreement shall remain in full force
and effect.

The City of Santa Rosa shall have the right to appear and defend its interests in any action
through its City Attorney or outside counsel. Netther the applicant nor the property owner shall
be required to reimburse the City for attorneys fees incurred by the City Attomey or the City’s
outside counsel if the City chooses to appear and defend itself in the litigation.

I have read and agree with all of the above.

ke Deryser
\g\m N \ 2
Applicant (please sign name) Property Owner (if other than applicant)
(Please sign name)
Applicant (please print namej Property Owner (if other than applicant)

(Please print name)

Junt 30, 77

Date ' Date
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SUBMITTAL INFORMATION

MRS L

The Subdivision Tentative Map Application must include the information indicated on the checklist below
(or include a written statement explaining any omissions from this checklist).

Please mark the boxes accordinglj on both the front and back sides of this form. This checklist must be
sighed by the project engineer and included with all Tentative Map Applications,

.

{2 Assessors parcel number(s)

1 A 3 Name of project {and phase number, if applicable)
& LA 4 Total number of Iots 3,
LA~ 5 Total projsct acreage (1o the nearesi C.10 acre)

'ed~"10 Present zoning
1t Proposed zoning

3

Mﬂ} *Key map {if more than one sheet is required)

ff 15 Morih arrow {to be y acing, If practical}
=+ 16 Scale (written a hic
1

7 Sheet size 24" X 36" (if practical)

benchmark})

.. and bearings).
[ 1 23 *Subdwision unit boundaries (if phased)
(£ 24 Names of adjoining subdivisions
l]/ 25 Names of adjoining property owners
Propased strests:
Names
Widths {fo nearest foot)
Approximate curve radn
Approximate grades

Cross Sectiens {include private strests)
Dnveways serving more than gne unit

Mmoo >

SRS

0

7 Adjowning streets:
A Names

B Widths

C Locations

maln

[?j/ A Approximate locatians
[«#F B Approximate widths
[2/ G Purpose and nature {public or private)

[ XX B R &2

THE TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP OR TENTATIVE FINAL MAP SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

]Z 1 Title block located in lower right hand corner of drawing (preferably)

GENERAL INFORMATION

E/ 14 Location map (to be located on the first map shect or the key map
and 1o be oriented in the same direction as the tentaiive map)

E/ﬁ 8 Benchmark {preferably tied to an established City of Santa Rosa

Clear delinaation of project boundaries (with accurate distances

"Clear idantification of proposed ownership (public or private) 36 Existling and proposed utilities {sower, water, street

28 Exisfing and propesed easamenis {on-site and off-site):

& 66§ W
A BBEABBASEREEEHE:
SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP ATTACHMENT A sr2/01

TITLE BLOCK

el Dalte prepared |

I} 7 Baundary description with Sonoma County document number
Y oY WY

[3‘ 8 Projoct street address

9 Sheet number and number of sheets
{if more than one sheel is required)

A

NOTES

-Z]/m Individual lot areas (smaliest, largest, and average,
to the nearesi 100 square fzet or 0.10 acre)

19  Name, addross, and phone number of

7~ A Owner

=1 B Subdivider
B4~ C Enginear or Surveyor

720 Symbols legend
[21 Registered civit engmeer/ land surveyor stamp and signature

wasas@ ehe w

w

PLAN VIEW

FE T TITE ]

@ e

7 29 Approximate lot dimensions {to nearest foot)

L4~ 30 Lot numbers (beginning with number 1 and continuing
corsecutively without dupfication or omission)

E//fﬂ Proposed or existing public areas
(€] 32 Existing pubfic improverments
33 Existing buildings, bridges, and structures:
[~ A Proposed to te retained
L_:r B Proposed to be removed
(1 34 Proposed bridges Al

35 Building setback lines for existing buildings

lighting, fire hydrants, etc.)
[& A Lacation

B Type {oxamples: sewer, waier, etc.)
}E’ C Size {oxample: diameter in inches)
T D Material
Ef E Roughinveri elevations and slopes {for sewer fines)
et F

Provision of a clear delineation between propesed utilities
intended 1o be public and those intended o be privaie

Coniinued on revetse side

D T RN % e e e
o W ER LK &
HE T DR A AR A DR R L L SR St
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38

FLAN VIEW (cont. from front)

" Existing etectrical utlites {man feedsr, primary and secondary
distribution, and transmlssmn lines) labeled as to above or befow
greund
=xisting and proposed culverts and underground siorm drainage:

~ A Lacation. (Preposed storm drainage measures should direct

o

flows to the nsarest dewnsiveam fagility)
B Biamster (in inches)

&7 O Length (approximato)
LA D Materal

39

Water courses and open drainage channefs
A Widih (o noarest foot)

:;/B Dwrection of flow
7 ¢ Inundation areas
/ . Existing and proposed improvernents

¥ a0

/ at-

42 Existing contours (or spot elevaticns) sufficiant to show the slope of

&‘“‘“

Swsting wells (noted as to whether retained or removed)

Eusting septic systams (noted as {o whether to he retained or
removed)

the project and the adjoining ground for af keast 100 feet beyond
project boundaries

Ove foct intervals at 0% to 5% cross-slopes
Two feot intervals at 58%-25% cross-stopos
Five foct intervals {maximum) at above 25% cross-slopes

=]

c

[ 43

a4

[¥T A
P
& ¢

W

Q/E

45
i __,J/ 456
AT

49
50
51
62

the

[

43"

* Prefimirary grading plan showing {in'shed contours at

two foot intervals ¢fiat ground - provide proposed pad elevations)
Exisling rees and brush {noted as to whether to be retained or
removed)

Location

Trunk diameter (4" diameter and above}

Kind {common name)

Dripline

Heritage Trees

(8}

Logcation and description of significant or unigue natural features
on the property

Lecation ard description of existing structures and features

on adjoining propertes to 100 feet

Proposed location and typ'caf dimensions of required parking
and driveways {if applicable)

Pedestrian circulation and emergency vehicle access

{if applicable)

Spec'al Study Zone boundanes (if applicable)

Setback irom mapped faults (i applicable)
Greek selback line based on creek cross-sections (if applicable)
100-year flood elevations (if applicable}

THE FOLLOWING SUPPORTING DATA IS REQUIRED IN ADDITION TO THE MAP:

5]

Tl

7 se

1« 58

Ereliminary titie report issued within the last three months (2 copies)

Related Planning applications rocossary to process the map
{Rezening, Dovelopment Plan/ Pohcy Statement, Dansity
trerease, Lot Line Adjustment, Vacation of Right-of-Way, Design
Review, Conditional Use Permit, Variance, Annexation, GPA,
Envisonmental Assessment)

Annfication for a modification of, or exceptions from , any City
Standards or Policies speciically stating the proposed
irodidication and the grounds for the requast

Statement as to sols conditions (by Registered Civil Engireer)
Statement as 1o lype and location of sireet trees proposed to
be instailod as part of this project

Statement of provisions for sewer ard waler supply and service

b 59
] o

Exsting and projected sewage generation figures and
identification of the trunk tine to which the
development is tributary

1" = 200" scale aerial phole covering 300 feef bevand the project
boundaries with the project boundary shown thereon

Statement as to presence of hazardous materials
Statement as to flooding
Written approval for oft-site wark

Map showing storm drain service area (area above the
project draining through it)

Cresk cross-sections with 100 year flocd efevations (if applicable)

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MAY BE REQUIRED IN CONJUNCTION WITH ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

Tt 6B

67
68
69
0
7
72
72
74
7o

T
(I 1

"41'_‘7 1
PPN R

I

OMISSIONS { ROM THIS CHECKLIST).

SIGNATURE AND RECISTRATION NUMBER OF ENGINEER

Traffic study prepared in the format required by the Cily
Sewer model an

Cuildector sower analysis

Water system analysis

Dramage study (Gity/SCWA)

Aroa-wide circdlation plan

Suils report {expansive soils and non engineered fill) (2 copies)
Cross sections

Cea'ogical report (stope stability and faulting)
Alquist-Priolo Special Studies Report (Consulf Building
division prior {¢ preparation)

78
77
78
79
80
81
82

RS D

Erosion control report

Biolic survey

Arborist report

Archeological study

Historical survey

Noise survey

Harardous materials assessment

Soill Waler Remediation Plan for hazardous materials
Visual analysis

Creck cross sestion (includes 100 year flood elevation)
Wetlands/Vernat Pool Study

*Not generally required for a lentative parcel map submittal.

DATE} 7 "";;
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LOCATION OF PROJECT (ADDRESS)

/900 BLUS L

C/@Cé;[( ﬁw(»z)

NAME OF PROPOSED PROJECT

File No.

Retated Files

LEZ-14o0-053

ASSESSORS PAHG:L NUM BER{S)

T ZONING

/T4 /5’

GEMNERAL PLAN DESIGNATION

APPLICANT NAME

K E

D EH &Lt

BUSINESS PHONE

()

HOME PHONE

(707 )537-"?&9é

| 00 Blust CEEEL LoD

OPEHTY OWI\.ER ADORESS

(&

ﬂ?l kS DEANERT

_fmpﬁseo/ PR /6, zs’fs&,-:rf /72eX_LI 57 2E

APPLICANT ADDRESS CcIyY STATE
/990 BRUSH. CREEK. Roth Sands Cose  CA 625404
APPLICANT'S REPRESENTATIVE BUSKNESS PHONE HOVE PHONE b
wree sui?T LS. ( ) ~ ( ) - B
APPLICANT'S AEPAESENTATIVE ADDRESS CITY STATE pd bl N i:
250 Perkins St <2 097G CH G 6 |
FROPERTY OWNER NAME (SlGNATURE REQUIRED BELOW) BUSINESS PHONE HOME PHONE

(7*’J 71537 /fz22

STATE

. (727 )5 37 Fa

ZIPp

Z1 ;ws .saprt: %e,e ison ex;shw

SIZE OF PARCEL
SQ FT nril Zél.zl\CFlES

INDICATE YTHE NUMBER OF UNITS E)(PECTED TOBE DEVELOPED M GF!OWTH MANAGEMENT HESEHVE A AND/CR RESERVE B N EACH CALENDAR YEAR UP
TO APERIOD OF FIVE YEARS. NO MORE THAN 75 SINGLE FAMILY AND 200 MULTI FAMILY UNETS PER PROJECT MAY BE REQUESTED FOR A SINGLE YEAR.

[

L el

1995

1996

1997

1998

RESERVE A
# OF UNITS

RESERVE B

ev e snd@%@ compl

{7} EXEMPT INDICATE UNIT TYPE

INDICATE BELOW HOW THE PROJECT WILL COMPLY WITH THE HOUSING ALLOCATION PROGHAM
(PLEASE SEE GUIDE ON REVERSE FOR UNITS WHIGH ARE ELIGIBLE FOR EXEMPTION)

3
PROVIDING UNITS PROVIDING LAND INLIEUFEE
TOTAL # OF TOTAL # OF TOTAL NUMBER OF 4 OF PROJECT .
PROJECT UNITS AFFORDABLE UNITS ACRES TO BE DEDICATED UNITS =< X INLIEU FEE
ON SITE ONSITE = TOTAL FEES DUE. !
15% REQ. EACH UNIT WILL. BE CHARGED THE IN LIEU
OFF SITE oFF SITE FEE iN EFFEGT AT THE TIME OF BUILDING
20% REQ. F PERMIT ISSUANGCE
UNITS WILL BE: LAND I8:
{1 gentar  [lrorsaLe [T} mPROVED [] UNIMPROVED
® NOTE: FOR PROJECTS PROVIDING UNITS, A FRACTIONAL REQUIREMENT WILL BE THE FORMULA 1S: i
ROUNDED DOWN, AND THE FRACTIONAL REMAINDER WILL BE SUBJECT TO A FEE. :

W«Mw

FRAGTION

EQUALS FEE TO BE PAID PRIOR TO FINAL MAP APPROVAL

PROPERTY OWNER'S CONSENT I declare, under penally of paijury, that 1 am the owner of
the said proparty or have written authorty from propaity owner to file this application. | certify that all
of the submitted information is true and corvect to the best of my knowledge and belief. | understand
that any misrepresentation of submitted data may invalidaie any approvat of this application.

o N

X "DEVELOPER'S CONTH'BUT[ON”/E

4 W—uy/

T

APPLICATION REGEIVED BY <
COMMENTS
T I 3

EMENT/HOUSING

" TION PLAN

D)

“Bi20/03
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G ﬁ‘m R COMPLETING

GROWTH MANAGEMENT

RESERVE A — Reserve A units include:
» Second Units

= Units in mixed use davelopments, where residential usos are combined with other uses in a single buitding

* Very low and low income units under affordability agreement with the City
 Multifamuly units
= Small single family units

To qualify as Roserve A, these small singte family units must fit the following criteria:

* 900 square feet or less with 2 or fewer bedrooms

* 1200 square fest with 3 bedrooms

+ 1250 square feet with 4 bedrooms

* These homes may not be sitirated on a lot larger than 4000 square fest

RESERVE B — Reserve B units are single family attached or detached units larger than 1250 squaie feet

Note: For a tentative subdivision map application reguesting Resarve A qualifying units, the unit type and square footage must be indicatad.
Also, all tentative and final subdivision applications submitted with a mix of Reserve A and B units must indicate which lots are for

Researve A units and which lots are for Reserve B units.

HOUSING ALLOCATION PLAN
COMPLIANCE OPTIONS

A EXEMPTION
The following projects are exempt from any obligation under the
Housing Allogation Plan:
« Rosaerve A units, as cutlingd akove
= A community care/health care facility
+ Homeless shelters
+ Single room occupancy units
» Unit to be constructed by an owner/builder {see ordinance definition)
+ Reconstiuction of a unit to replace a proviously existing unit

A PROVIDE UNITS

On Site Units

» Projects provide 15% of tolal project units as units affordable to low
incoms households

» Projecis larger than 20 gross acres in size must provida units on
site {if not providing fand}

» The number of affordable units must be listed on the reversa side
of ihe application form and the units or lots targeted to be affordable
must be shown on tho plans submitted with this application

Off Site Units

= Only projects of 20 gross acres or less have the option to provide
affordable units off site

» 20% of total units {on and off site) are required to be affordable 1o
low income households

* The numbar of affordable units must be listed on the reverse side
of the application form

« Off site units must ba located in the same quadrant of the City
as the main project

+ Plans for off site developmont must also be included with the
development application

» The developer must own, or have an option 1o purchasge, the site
for off site units

Suggestions for Projects Providing Units

+ Affordablo units provided may be for sale or for rent

+ An affordability agreoment will be required and must be executed
prior to approval of the project. Sample agroomenis are available at
the Department of Community Development

» Projects providing units may also be subject fo some focs
For example, if the requirement for a development is 2.25 wnits, the
development will provide 2 allocated units and pay the fraction (.25)
in fees. The fraction is multiplied by the “developer's contribution”
as determined by the Cily Council. This number is currantly $9,840,
but is subject to change.

25 x $9,840 = $2,460

This fee shall be paid prior to approval of a final map, o, if there 1s
no final map, prior to the first bulding permit issued for the
development. The fee in offect at the fime of calculation (final map
or buitding permit) is the tee which shall be paid.

-

HOWTH MANAGEMERTTHOUSING ALLOGATION PLAN

A PROVIDE LAND

On Site Land Dedication

« This is an option for projects larger than 20 gross acras

* Land equal to 7.5% of the developmant's not acreags
shali be offered to the City and shall be not less than
one half acre

= Land must be improved (see Allocation Plan for definition)

Ofi Site Land Dedication

« This is an option for projects of 20 acres or less

» Land equal to 10% of tho dovelopment’s net acreages
shall be offered to the City and shall not be less than
ohe acre

* Land must be located in the same quadrant as projosi site

* Land may ba improved or unimproved

Suggestions for Projects Providing Land

@ Land to bo dedicated must be depicted on maps subanticd
for the residential devalopment application

« A completed initial study must be submitted with the
devslopment application evaluating the tand fo b clinico
to the City for dedication

A PAYMENT, OF AN N LIEU FEE
¢ Projects of 7 gross acros or less, located in the Very Low
Density Residental land use designation, and projscts of

2 gross acres or loss, kecated in the Low Dersity Residential

land use designation, shail pay the in lieu fee for each unit
in the davelopment

* The per unit fea to be pard shall be the fee in effect at the
time of the building permit 1ssuance

= Providing allocated urits is an alternalive to paying the
in liew fea

e

BIFNFS
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FINAL

SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE REPORT
June 21, 2000

Lands of Dehnert
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

Subdivde a 1.3 acre site into a 3 single family residential lots.

LOCATION: 1900 Brush Creek Road
- APN: 182-140-053
GENERAL PLAN LAND USE: low Density Residential
ZONE CLASSIFICATION: (EXISTING) R-1-15
. (PROPOSED) No Change
OWNER/APPLICANT: Michael Dehnert
ADDRESS: 1900 Brush Creek Road

Santa Rosa, CA 95404

ENGINEER/SURVEYOR: Mike Buti and Associates

ADDRESS: 280 Perkins Street
Sonoma, CA 95476

FILE NUMBER: MINSS-006

CASE PLANNER: Joel Galbraith /@Q

PROJECT ENGINEER: Larry Lackie Q_

PLANNING COMMISSION REP.: David Johnson

cap\dehnait.sc.wpd
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) sFINAL REPORT . .

LANDS OF DEHNERT
PAGE 2 OF 11

BACKGROUND

A three lot parcel map was approved on this site in 1993, That parcel map expired on
December 8, 1998.

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

Developer's engineer shall obtain the current City Design and Construction
Standards and the Community Development Department's Standard Conditions of
Approval dated July 1, 1999, and comply with all requirements therein unless
specifically waived or altered by written variance by the City Engineer.

In addition the following summary constitutes the recommended conditions of
approval on the subject application/development based on plans stamped receive
November 5, 1999, -

PLANNING

1.

The applicant has requested the following Growth Management Allotments:

IIAII

RESERVE

IIB"

RESERVE 2

1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

Housing allocation in-lieu fees for 2 units shall be paid at the close of escrow or
six months after occupancy.

Building setbacks shall be shown on the Jocal agency sheet of the final map.
Front setbacks for one story siructures shall be 50 feet from the Brush Creek
Road pavement and 100 feet for the two story poartion of the structure.

Trees removed shall be replaced as required by the tree ordinance.
Improvement plans shall indicate all trees to be removed and shall indicate
locations of the replacement trees.

Six foot high wood perimeter fencing shall be installed along the east and south
property lines and along the Zimmerman property to the north.

Fire hydrants and lines shall be located a minimum 20 feet from tree trunks.

Improvement plans shall show mulching, native landscaping and meandering
sidewalk detail along Brush Creek Road.

capidehnert.sc.wpd
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" FINAL REPORT . .

LANDS OF DEBNERT
PAGE 3 OF 11

8.

Specific alignment and design of driveway with tree driplines shall be determined
at the improvement plan stage based on additional arborist review, with the
intent of being to preserve heritage oak trees at the driveway entrance. The

- design shall include the following criteria:

a, The centerline of driveway shall be centered between the two oaks.

b. The centerline of the driveway shall be centered between the redwood
and oak trees north of the existing house and paved 20 feet width from
the this point easterly.

c. A 10 foot separation shall be maintained between the edge of pavement ,
and existing house.

d. . Use 10 foot minimum radius at corners of existing Lot 3 driveway and
proposed common driveway.

9. If any private drainage improvements take ptace on the Ruffcorn property (182-
150-070) the area where the work was done shall be restored and replanted. All
drainage work, if any, on the Ruffcorn property shall use natural looking rock.

ENGINEERING

PARCEL AND EASEMENT DEDICATION

1.

Vehicular access rights shall be dedicated to the City along the Brush Creek
Road frontage of the site except at the planned driveway entrance to the project
and any emergency access points that may be required but do not appear on the
present plan.

All dedication costs shall be borne by the property owner, including preparation
of any legal descriptions, plats, title reports, and deeds necessary. Civil
improvement plans shall be prepared by a Registered Civil Engineer licensed fo
practice in the State of California for approval by the City Engineer.

The final map shall show a private storm drain easement over Lot 2 in favor of
Zimmerman, Parcel No. 182 140 050 and 182 140 051 and Deadman, Parcel
No. 182 140 052, and a private Utility and access easement on lots 1,2 and 3 in
favor of the Deadman Parcel No. 182 140 052. All easements to offsite
properties shall be recorded prior to signature of improvement plans and the
recording documerits number shown on the improvement plans.

PUBLIC STREET IMPROVEMENTS

cap\dehnert.sc.wpd





" FINAL REPORT ' .

LANDS OF DEHNERT
PAGE 4 OF 11

4.

Brush Creek Road is designated as a scenic roadway and is subject to reduced
improvement standards required by City Council direction for scenic corridors.
Right-of-Way for a half street section shall be 22 feet from centerline to property
line. A 5 foot wide meandering asphalt pathway contained within the right of way
with a minimum setback of 5 feet from the edge of pavement. A 7.5 foot public
utility easement shall be dedicated behind the property line.

improvements to Brush Creek Road shall consist of the removal and
replacement to City Standards of the drive approach and failed A.C. pavement
along the project frontage.

The minimum and maximuh cross-slope for all streets shall be 2% and 5%
respectively.

The cutting of Brush Creek Road for new services will require edge grinding per
City Standard 209 with the A.C. overlay limits to be from edge of pavement o
edge of pavement and 8 feet on both ends of the utility trench.

TRAFFIC

8.

A traffic control plan is required for this project. The plan shall be in
conformance with the State of California Department of Transportation Manual of
Traffic Cantrols for Construction and Maintenance Work Zones, 1990. The plan
shall detail all methods, equipment and devices to be implemented for traffic
control upon City streets within the work zone and other impacted areas. The
plan shall be included as part of the Encroachment Permit application.

An Encroachment Permit must be obtained from the Department of Public Works
prior to beginning any work within the public Right-of-Way or for any work on
utilities located within public easements.

PRIVATE STREET/DRIVEWAY IMPROVEMENTS

10.

The common driveway for lots 1, 2 and 3 shall be 20 feet wide for a length of 20
feet then tapering down to a width of 16 feet, and shall be covered by joint
access and utility easements. (A separate joint maintenance declaration shall be
provided for each pair of lots served by a common driveway. Note: the California
Department of Real Estate may require the formation of a homeowners
association for maintenance of common facilities.) The driveway shall be buiilt to
City minor street structural standards with uniform slope from edge of pavement
to edge of pavement. The common drive shall access through a 20 foot
minimum width driveway conform per City Standard 252 with 20 foot radius at
the edge of pavement.

cap\dehnest.sc.wpd
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LANDS OF DEHNERT
PAGE 5 OF 11

11.

12.

13.

Turn around capability on the common driveway shall be provided with clear
backup of 46 feet from garage face to opposing face of curb and with a
continuation of the common driveway 10 feet beyond the last driveway access
point.

Private driveways shall provide turnouts that meet Fire Department
requirements.

Private streets and driveways shall be constructed under continuous inspection
by the project soils engineer in compliance with City Design and Construction
Standards. Progress and final reports shall be furnished to the City in
compliance with U.B.C. special inspection requirements. All costs related to such
inspection shall be borne by the owner/developer.

STORM DRAIN

14.

15.

16,

Hydraulic design shall conform to Sonoma County Water Agency criteria. All
storm water run-off shall be collected via an underground drainage system and
discharged to the nearest public downstream facility possessing adequate
capacity to accept the run-off.

Access to ali public storm drain systems and structures shall be over a minimum
12 foot wide all weather access road of compacted shale up to a 10% roadway
grade and asphalt pavement when roadway grade exceeds 10%. The access
road shall be contained within a 20 foot public storm drain maintenance and
access easement.

Prior to approval of improvement plans, an approval letter shall be obtained from
the Sonoma County Water Agency for storm drainage design review.

ON-SITE DRAINAGE/EROSION CONTROL

17.

18.

19.

20.

Subdivision grading shall occur only between April 15 and Qctober 15 unless
otherwise approved by the City Engineer or Chief Building Official in conjunction
with an approved erosion and sedimentation control plan.

Disturbed areas shall be stabilized and replanted with native vegetation.

An erosion control plan shall be included as part of the project improvement
plans. Offsite properties and existing drainage systems shall be protected from
siltation coming from the site.

Provide storm drain and easements for any on site lot to lot drainage. Lots shall

be drained in a manner so as not to adversely affect the adiacent lot or offsite
properties. No on site lot-to-lot overland drainage is permitted. Lot drainage

cap\dehneit.sc.wpd
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LANDS OF DEHNERT
PAGE 6 OF 11

21,

22,

23.

24.

and private storm drain facilities shall be approved by the Chief Building
Official's designated representative. Private drainage inlets and lines shall be
required and shall be privately owned and maintained.

All drainage flows from offsite shalt be intercepted at the property line and
conveyed through a private system in an easement in favor of the upstream
property owners to discharge into a public system. The private offsite storm
drain system design through the project shall be reviewed and approved by the
Sonoma County Water Agency and may be either piped or open channel.
Drainage flows shall be conveyed offsite to the nearest approved public facility
through a pipe or swale system contained in an offsite private storm drain
easement. -

Development flows offsite through private storm drain easements to public
facilities shall be contained in existing easements and shall match
predevelopment flows through the use of onsite detention or diversion to public
storm drain systems in public right of way as approved by the City Engineer.

All existing offsite private storm drain easements shall be cleared within the
easement limits to maintain hydraulic capacity of the drainage swales. The
limits of the swales are as shown on the improvement plans contained in city
files of the adjacent subdivisions.

Prior to approval of improvement plans, a streambed alteration agreement shall
be obtained from the State Department of Fish and Game for all proposed work
in the creek setback area.

GRADING

25.

26.

27.

28.

A Level 1 Assessment shall be made on the site and addressed in the soils
report prior to approval of the impravement plans and shall address all
remediation required,

A soils and geologic report is required and shall be provided with the initial
improvement plans submitted for review. The report shall examine the site for
backfill areas and state what will be required to brlng backfill up to Chapter 18,
Appendix 33 of the 1999 C.B.C. Standards.

Excess and unsuitable material shall be removed to a site approved by the City
Building Division and the City Fire Department. Approvals must be obtained in
writing prior to removals.

Existing structures to remain shall be inspected by the Building Division for

building and zoning compliance prior to approval ‘of improvement plans by the
City Engineer.

cap\dehneri.sc.wﬁd
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29.  Prior to approval of the final map remove existing structures designated to be
removed.

30. Filling is restricted to 1 foot maximum above existing ground adjacent to existing
residential lots,

31. Work within the driplines of trees to be saved shall be done under the
supervision and approval of an arborist. A note shall be included in the grading
plans stating that a construction fence shall be installed around the driplines of
all trees to remain prior to commencing with any grading work.

32. Driplines of trees overhanging the property line shall be afforded the same level
of protection as trees on site that are to remain.

OVERHEAD UTILITY LINES

33.  New services (electrical, telephone, cable or conduit) to new structures shall be
underground. .

34. -Developer shall coordinate, and where necessary, pay for the relocation of any

power poles or other existing public utilities, as necessary.

UTILITIES DEPARTMENT CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL:

35.

36.

The existing public sewer main ending in a cleanout offsite on parcel number
182-140-052 shall be extended. Remove the existing cleanout and extend the
existing 6 inch sewer main at same line and grade onto the project site and
terminate at a manhole. An 8 inch sewer main shall then be extended from this
new manhole to Brush Creek Road. The sewer main alignment must follow the
roadway, be within the roadway and maintain a minimum 10 foot separation from
existing oak frees. The sewer main shall be extended into Brush Creek Road
and end in a manhole. The sewer main must be beyond the alighment of the
A.C. berm for the driveway. The sewer system shall be designed at minimum
slope and at a depth to allow future extensions serve all tributary properties
along Brush Creek Road. Walk through gates are required on every fence
crossing the sewer easements. This includes the fence between parcels 182-
140-052 and 182-140- 049.

The public sewer main must be installed per current City Standards. All sewer
mains must be installed a minimum of §' from any structures, curhs, praperty
lines or edge of easement. Manholes must have clear access at all times (i.e.
not located within parking stalls, etc.). Sewer mains shall not be deeper than 14'
or shallower than 3', depth from finished grade measured over pipe. The
driveway shall be extended to provide a paved access to the new manhaole

cap\dehnert.scwpd
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37.

38.

39.

40.

4.

42,

location to the Northeast corner of Lat 1. Any underground canstruction within
the drip lines of trees must -

have arborist approval. Walk thru gates are required on the fence crossing the
public sewer easements on AP# 182-140-052 and Lot 1 of this project.

A public easement shall be provided for public utility mains outside of the public
right of way. The width of the easement shall be equal to twice the depth of the
main or 15 feet wide for a single utility and 20 feet wide for multiple utilities,
whichever is greater, and shall be centered over the facility. The easement shall
be configured to include all publicly maintained appurtenances and structures.
No surface structure including but not limited to roof eaves, decks or pools may
encroach into the easement. Footings and foundations may encroach into the
one to one line from the pipe depth to the top of grade if approved in writing by .
the Chief Building Official and the Director of Utilities. This information shall be
added to the information sheet of the Final Map. Reduction in the easement
width may be allowed with written approval by the Director of the Utilities
Department. Trees may not be planted within 10' of a public sewer main. The
City Utilities Department will not be responsible for repairs or replacement of
landscaping in public sewer main easement and shall be so noted on the Final

Map.
A water lateral must be provided for AP# 182-140-52.

The engineer must provide a detailed utility plan showing onsite and offsite
sewer, water and fire protection systems, and their connections {o existing sewer
and water facilities. The plan must also show any wells existing or to be
abandoned, and septic systems to be abandoned. Submit Improvement Plans
for the City Engineer's signature.

Demand fees, meter installation fees, and processing fees required by the City
must be paid by the applicant prior to issuance of a building permit. The local
agency information sheet of the Final Map must be annotated with this
information. ' "

Wells existing on the property shall be retained or abandoned as follows:
a. Retention of wells must comply with City and County codes. Retention of
- wells must be approved by the Sonoma County Permit and Resource
Management Department. An approved backflow prevention device must
be installed on any connection to the City water system.
b. Abandonment of wells requires a permit from the Sonoma County Permit
and Resource Management Department.

Any septic systems within the project boundaries must be abandoned per

Sonoma County Environmental Health standards and City of Santa Rosa
Building Division requirements,

cap\dehnert.sc.wpd
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43. No reinforced concrete may be used in decorative street surfacing placed over
publicly maintained sewer facilities.

44.  Access maintenance roads for public sewer mains must be a minimum of 12
wide and meet minor street structural design. The design of the access road
shall include drainage measures required to prevent damage from water,

45,  Water meters shall be located along the Brush Creek Road frontage with private
easements over the laterals to each property. No public water main onsite as
shown. The meters shall be located out of the driveway and can either be
installed with a combination service or separate services.

46. The static water pressure for this project is approximately 80-90 psi. The
Tentative Map must clearly identify all lots requiring pressure regulating valves
(mare than 80 psi static pressure at meter). The Final Map information sheet .
must also be annotated with this information.

47.  Curb returns for all driveways and private streets requiring access must be a
minimum of 20’ inside radius and 40’ outside radius.

48.  Fire protection is to be provided in accordance with City Fire Department
requirements. Fire hydrants must be placed a minimum of 10 feet from the roll
down of driveways. A hydrant will be required at the Brush Creek Road frontage,
a minimum of 10 from the driveway. No fire hydrant will be required along the
private road.

RECREATION AND PARKS

1. Park acquisition and/or park develapment fees shall be paid at the time of
building permit issuance, and the amount shall be determined by the resolution
in affect at the time. This project was deemed complete on November 10, 1999.

Fededodedolhedekdededohk dededodokdefehokokdefe e fedeiededodokodededeiodede dedthokedefoekedokedehodeodokododefedobedekede feokefedelekofoieleieded debdedododedodeofeoloiofeiek delok ook deieoiek ok

PUBLIC HEARING

Pam Field, 5919 Anson Drive, submitted a letter requesting a 25 foot or larger rear
setback to provide greater privacy.

Dee Ruffcorn, 5911 Anson Drive, stated that she reviewed the drainage study and that
she agreed with the conclusions of the study, but she wanted to state for the record that
silt from Fountaingrove Ranch may have had some impacts on drainage.

cap\dehnert.sc.wpd
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Khaled Anber clarified that the project would not impact future Brush Creek Road
setbacks for development of the property to the south.

dekdidekdeiodokikdiok ek kidcioiekok deickokkeok e kok Redrkkdokododeh k ke deok kodokode dededeke ke folcietolokokoleickok kbl dokek Rl dokode ke ekl dedokfoke koo dok ook dek

The Subdivision Committee of the City of Santa Rosa, based upon the evidence presented
and the records herein, hereby determines that the proposed Dehnert parcel map, as
hereinafter conditioned, complies with the requirements of Chapter 19 of the Santa Rosa
City Code and the State Subdivision Map Act, based upon the foliowing findings:

1. The proposed parcel map and the design of the proposed subdivision are
consistent with the Santa Rosa General Plan in that the subdivision would create
three parcels in a General Plan area designated Low Density Residentil and the
single family residential uses permitted by the parcel map and by the required
zoning for the property onwhich it is situated are allowable under the General Plan
designation. No specific plan applies to the subject property.

2. The site is physically suitable for the type of development shown on the parcel map
in that the parcels are of a shape and size and have topographical characteristics
which easily lend themselves to single family residential use.

3. The site is physicaily suitable for the proposed intensity of development in that it will
accommodate the parcels as shown on the proposed parcel map.

4, Neither the design of the proposed subdivision nor the improvements will cause
substantial environmental damage or will substantially and avoidably injure fish or
wildlife habitat. The Subdivision Committee has determined that the proposed
subdivision would create no adverse environmental effects including those
described above.

5. Neither the design of the subdivision nor the type of improvements as proposed is
likely to cause serious health problems in that no health or sanitary problems exist
on the site or in the area of the site and the City can provide adequate water and
sewer services to the property.

6. Neither the design of the subdivision nor the type of improvements, as proposed,
will conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for access through, or
use of, any property within the proposed subdivision. The Subdivision Committee,
after review, has determined that no such easements exist.

7. The proposed subdivision meets the housing needs of the City and the public
service needs which will be generated by the subdivision's users are within the
available fiscal and environmental resources of the City.

8. The design of the proposed subdivision has, to the extent feasible, provided for
future passive or natural heating or cooling opportunities in the subdivision.

cap\dehnert.sc.wpd
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9. The proposed subdivision will not discharge waste into the City's sewer system that
would result in violation of any requirements prescribed by the California Regional
Water Quality Control Board.

dedokdeiohedohkdehdefek ok ek kb fokodd e Rk dededoicdodokdokde ek dekdekodob ok heiohdededeiodode R dotokodeoiok ki ke ddoekooiokokokedodekdoh ke odek-dedodoko ke dede okedokohrk &

The Subdivision Committee is a subordinate agency of the City Planning Commission and
is empowered to act on behalf of the Commission. All actions by the Committee must be
by unanimous vote or the matter under consideration is automatically referred to the
Pianning Commission.

ACTION:

X _ Approval with conditions as set forth in this report.
Denial - Major Reasons:
Continuance.

__ Final Action Referred to the Planning Commission.

VOTE:
Name Ave No Continue

Joel Galbraith X — N

Larry Lackie . - S

David Johnson X —_— -

ng é‘ CA
CHARLES J. REGA

Deputy Director of _
Community Development - Planning

cap'dehnert.sc.wpd






CITY OF "
SANTA ROSA

PDLPARTMENT Qf COMMUNITY RDEVELOPMENT
fed “anta Rosa Avenue

Post Oftiee Bee 1678

santd Rosa, CA 9had 1678

FAL TOF 303232318

FAN 707-543-3119
NOTICE OF GROWTH MANAGEMENT ALLOTMENT
January 16, 2002
The Dehnerts
1900 Brush Creek Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95404
GROWTH MANAGEMENT ALLOTMENT - LANDS OF DEHNERT

In response to your request, your project has been aliotted the following growth
management allotments:

Reserve A

Reserve B 2
1998 1999 2000 2001 2002

If the allotment is not utilized during the year(s) it is available, it will be lost. If you
know you canmot pull your building permit(s) during the year in which the allotments are
available, please contact the project planner to determine if the allotments can be made
available i another year.

For further information on the decision, please contact the project planner, Joel
Galbraith, at 707/543-3256.

Bdatianz-

LISA KRANZ
City Planmer

c:  Joel Galbraith, City Planner

(e\wphiles\gmitt\dehnert 1ir)






CITY OF "
SANTA ROSA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUMNITY DEVELOPMENT
100 Sanla Rosa Avenue

Post Office Box 1678

Sanla Rosa, CA 93402-1678

FAX 707-543-3218

FAX 707-343-32190

NOTICE OF CHANGE
IN GROWTH MANAGEMENT ALLOTMENT
December 22, 2000
Mike Buti
280 Perkins Street

Sonoma, California 95476
LANDS OF DEHNERT - 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD
This letter is in response to your request to change 2 Reserve B growth management

allotments granted for the Lands of Dehnert project from 2000 to 2001: Since there are
Reserve B allotments available in. 2001, the allotments will be shifted as follows:

Reserve A

Reserve B 2
1997 199§ 1999 2000 2001

Please be aware that this shifting of allotments does not affect the tentative map's
expiration.

If you have any questions, please contact the project planner, Sonia Binnendyk, at
(707) 543-3183.

c: Lisa Kranz, City Planner
v~ Sonia Binnendyk, City Planner

{chwpfiles\gm'dehn. kir)





CITY OF "

SANTA ROSA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
100 Santa Rosa Avenue

. Post Office Box 1678

Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678

FAX 707-543-3218

FAX 707-543-3219

NOTICE OF GROWTH MANAGEMENT ALLOTMENT
June 29, 2000
Michael Dehnert
1900 Brush Creek Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95404
LANDS OF DEHNERT-1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD-MIN99-006

On June 21, 2000, the Subdivision Committee approved the above project, allowing
growth management entitlements to be allotted. Your project has been allotted the

following:

" Reserve A

" Reserve B 2
1997 1998 1999 2000 2001

If the allotment is not utilized during the year(s) it is available, it will be lost. If you
know you cannot pull your building permit(s} during the year in which the allotments are
available, please contact the project planner to determine if the alloiments can be made

available in another year,

For further information on the decision, please contact the project planner,

Joel Galbraith, at 707/543-3256. , :
gf |
G. GOLDBRRG |

WGG:jwg

¢:  Lisa Kranz, City Planner
/Joel Galbraith, City Planner ‘





¥

'

e of Proet Approval B2

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

100 Santa Rosa Avenue

Post Office Box 1678

June 21’ 2000 Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678
FAX 707-543-3218

FAX 707-543-3219

To Neighboring Property Owners and Interested Parties:

LANDS OF DEHNERT - 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD, SANTA ROSA
FILE(S): MIN99-006

The Santa Rosa Department of Community Development has approved a Parcel Map application to
allow a three lot subdivision at the above address. The approved project is described as follows:

Project Description:  Subdivide the 1.3 acre site into 3 lots with the existing home
to remain. The project would allow the construction of two
new homes at the rear of the property.

Date of Approval:  June 21, 2000
Applicant: Mike Dehnert

This action is subject to appeal within ten (10) working days from the date of approval.
Reasons for an appeal must be made in writing. Appeals must be accompanied by a $25.00 fee and
filed at the following address:

Department of Community Development
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3
P.O. Box 1678, Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678

Should you have any questions, please contact Joel Galbraith, City Planner, by e-mail at
jgalbraith(@ci.santa-rosa,ca.us or by telephone at (707) 543-3256.

Siﬁcerel/ys NZ &w (

OEL GALBRAITH
City Planner
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David and Pamela Field
5919 Anson Drive
Santa Rosa, CA 95409
707.538.2555

Joel Galbraith

Department of Community Development, City of Santa Roga
PO Box 1678

Santa Rosa, CA 95402

Re: Dehnert Parcel Map File # MIN 99-006
Dear Mr. Galbraith and Mr. (?) Lackie,

Regarding the above noted parcel (Dehnert Parcel Map File # MIN 99-006)
subdivision:

We completely understand the City's policy regarding infill projects. vs.
annexation and subsequent disappearance of greenbelt separators, and agree
with this type of policy.

Our concern for the present project is that the sub-rural character of qur
neighberhood not be too-heavily impacted by a) over dividing, and.b)
inadequate setback requirements. to- the lot lines shared with existing housing.
Evidently, the first concern is already addressed,. as this subdivision will
divide the subject parcel into three lots. We feel this is.reasonable.

In several meetings regarding this parcel over the last five years, the City has
kindly accommodated our request that setbacks be.at least 25 feet along the ot
lines running on the southeast border of the parcel. We would. greatly
appreciate your continuing this stipulation, even larger setbacks than 25 feet,
if practical, would be appreciated. Such setbacks would also provide greater
privacy and better usage for the subdivided lots as well.

Thank you for your favorable consideration of our position.

Sincerely,

Kﬂp@u// ]@ ¥ \70@944_&/& s

David and Pamela Field






June 20, 2000

Joel Galbraith
J galbraith@,gi.santa-rosa.ca.us

Re:MIN99-0006
Land of Dehnert

1 live adjacent to the proposed property. I have a primary request that 2 maximum height, solid
fence be posted at the expense of the developer. The noise & loss of privacy from the
construction work/traffic and the new dwellings should be partially minimized by this barrier.

Last year the property was applying for 2 homes on 1/3 acre parcels. I did not oppose 2 homes
being built. I STRONGLY OPPOSE 3 HOMES BEING BUILT ON THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY. Primarily for traffic, noise and general congestion.

I have witnessed the property owner being blatantly irresponsible and antagonizing ever since I
moved here in 1997. '

On April 26, 1999 I alerted the city zoning department to a group of pepple washing out 5
gallon paint buckets and dumping the contents onto the ground in front of the metal "barn’
sitting on the rear of 1900 Brush Creek Road. The proposed building site. ..

Has the city has done anything to investigate the possibility of soil contamination? This is
especially important since the subject property has a drainage culvert.

Throughout April 2000 I have date and time notes for the traffic going to this barn. These were
not vehicles belonging to the Denherts, but to other people. They are primary utility pick-up

trucks and vans. There is even a black and purple trailer with an air compressor hose. It matches

the van advertising "Mr. D's Painting". I have seen people picking up paint in 5 and 1-gallon
containers and all days of the week. [ have pictures of vehicles and equipment. Only very
recently has this traffic quieted, but it has not stopped.

As recent as May 11, 2000 from 8:45am to 9:15am a large moving size truck, with the 'Safety
Clean' company sign, was moving 55 gallon drum(s) into this barn. The last time I checked,
Denhert did not have a business license to operate a multi-employee painting business out of his
home. : :

Does a person get to abuse land, possibly endanger the health of others and then profit? Please
investigate the contamination issue before granting any permit.

Sincerely,

K. Zimmermann
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1910 Brush Creek Rd
Santa Rosa, CA 95404
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Galbraith, Joel

From: DoctorDF@aol.com

Sent: . Tuesday, June 20, 2000 10:54 PM .

To: jgalbraith@ci,santa-rosa.ca.us; llackie@ci.santa-rosa.ca.us
Subject: Dehnert Parcel Map File # MIN 99-006

Dear Mr. Galbraith and Mr. (7} Lackie,

Regarding the above noted parcel (Dehnert Parcel Map File # MIN 99-006)
subdivision:

We completely understand the City's palicy regarding infill projects vs.
annexation and subsecquent disappearance of greenbelt separators, and agree
with this type of policy.

Our cancer for the present project is that the sub-rural character of our
neighborhood not be too heavily impacted by a) overdividing, and b)
inadequate setback requirements to the lot lines shared with existing
housing. Evidently, the first concern is already addressed, as this will be
subdivisic;n will divide the subject parcel into three lots. We feel this is
reasonable. :

In several meetings regarding this parcel over the last five vears, the City
has kindly accomadated our request that sethacks be at least 25 feet along
the lot lines running on the southeast border of the parcel. We would
greatly appreciate your continuing this stipulation, even larger setbacks
than 25 feet, if practical, would be appreciated. Such setbacks would also
provide greater privacy and better usage for the subdivided lots as well.

Thank you for your favorable consideration of our position.
David and Pamela Field

5919 Anson Drive
Santa Rosa, CA 95409
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SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE

AGENDA civor P
SANTA ROSA
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 21, 2000 '
CONVENING: in the Departmént of Community Developmeni Conference

Room, Santa Rosa City Hall, 100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room
5, starting at 10:00 a.m.

SUBDIVISION COMMITTEE

1.1 HOLLY COURT 10:00 am.
3530 Coffey Lane
Project Planner: Maureen Rasmussen
Project Engineer: - Andy Allen

Project Description: One year extension of time on a previously approved
Tentative Parcel map subdividing a 0.59 acre site into 4 lots in order to construct
3 new single family detached residences. ” :

1.2 LANDS OF DEHNERT 10:00 a.m.

1900 Brush Creek Road .
Praject Plariner: ' Joel Galbraith
Project Engineer: Larry Lackie

Project Description: Subdivide a 1.3 acre site into 3 single family residential
lots.

For accessible meating information please call (707) 543-3200 L\'
TDD (707) 543-3031 K@Y

NOTICE TO APPLICANT: This agenda gives the date, place and approximate time your agenda item
will be discussed at the Subdivision Committee meeting. To aid the Committee with information which
may not have been reviewed before this meeting, it is suggested that you or your appointed
representative be in attendance,

EAENGICalia\DAC-SCWac-scaganda08-21.2000.wpd
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Dear Santa Rosa City Planners:

o o '-
ORIGINAL

We don’t believe that any of us in the surrounding neighborhood are thrilled
with the development of new homes on this property with its accompanying
visual & noise impact. With that said, we have little doubt that houses will
eventually be approved on this site. So, the question is:

how to [essen the impact on adjacent properties:

1.

The addition of a “noise barrier fence” similar to fences

used at other developments to lessen visual & noise impact.

You will remember that a fence was approved by the

planners the last time this proposal came before you.

it was removed from the plan only because the previous

developer requested it be removed at a subsequent planning
meeting and no one from the neighborhood was available to object.

The potential change in water runoff is & huge issue.

As you can see from the pictures we have provided, -
flooding is a major problem during the rainy season &
seriously impacts ours & adjacent properties. The swale is
unable to handle any additional water in its current condition.

When this development was previously submitted, CalVet,
the mortgage lender of our property, would not allow any
additional runoff in the swale without proper engineering
studies. This swale collects water from the Brush Creek hills
& surroynding areas. The area where the proposed new
home sites are located becomes a bog during the rainy
season. The loss of area {for ground drainage) due to new
foundations & driveways will no doubt force additional
water into our drainage swale well beyond its capacity.

We assume the City will require thorough engineering studies
which may result in the addition of an underground pipe the
length of the swale or result in dredging the swale, Any
alterations, of course, must not affect our landscaping.

“Setback” is also of great concern to us, We would hope that

in the planning of this development, the setback from our
property line(s) to the backs of new homes/yards is maximized. It
would be of great benefit to both existing and new homeowners
to enjoy the “country setting” and not have the worst-case
scenario of “zero or minimum lot lines”.

Thank you for considering these issues.

Respectiully,

John & Dee Ruffcorn 5911 Anson Drive 539-5816  01-02-2000
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CITY OF
SANTA ROSA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

100 Santa Rosa Avepue

Post Office Buox 1678
December 8, 1999 Sapta Rosa, CA 93407-1678

FAX 707-543-3218
FAX 707-543-3219

To Neighboring Property Owners and Interested Parties:

LANDS OF DEHNERT - 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD, SANTA ROSA
FILE(S): MIN99-006

[ESE—

The Santa Rosa Department of Community Development has received a Minor Subdivision
application to allow a 3 lot subdivision at the above address. A three lot subdivision had been
previously approved on this site. The previous approval has expired. The proposed project is
described as follows:

Project Description:  Subdivide a 1.3 acre parcel into 3 single family residential
lots with the existing home to remain.

Parcel Size: Lot 1 is 16,238 square feet. Lot 2 is 17,929 square feet.
Lot 3 is 21,413 square feet.

We would appreciate receiving any questions or comments you may have regarding this proposal.
Please provide written or oral comments by December 22, 1999. The application file and plans
are available to review in the Department of Community Development. A location map and reduced
site plan is enclosed. You may reach me and send written comments to:

Joel Galbraith, Department of Community Development
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3

P.O. Box 1678, Santa Rosa, CA 95402- 1678

Phone: (707) 543-3256

Fax: (707) 543-3218 N
e-mail; jgalbraith@ci.santa-rosa.ca.us. -

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Slﬁely, Wé{ Mw‘/r

JOEL GALBRAITH
City Planner
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SANTA ROS

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
100 Santa Rosa Avenue

Post Office Box 1678

Santa Rosa, CA 95402 1678

FAX 707-343-3218

FAX 707-943-3210

December 22, 1999

Dear property owner/interested party:

A neighborhood meeting has been scheduled to discuss a proposed subdivision (Lands of
Dehnert) located at 1900 Brush Creek Road. The proposal consists of subdividing the 1.3 acre
parcel into 3 single family residential lots with the existing residence to remain. The previous
project approval on this site has expired. The purpose of the neighborhood meeting is to give the
neighborhood an opportunity to review the proposal and ask question prior to a future public
hearing.

The neighborhood meeting is scheduled for January 5, 2000, at 7 PM in Room 7, City Hali, 100
Santa Rosa Avenue,

If you have any questions please contact me at (707) 543-3256.

Sincerely,

A albrasih

OEL GALBRAITH
City Planner
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CITY OF "

SANTA ROSA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
100 Santa Rosa Avenue
Post Officc Box 1678

) Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678
Michael Dehnert FAX 707-543-3218

1900 Brush Creek Road ' FAX 707-543-3219
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

January 13, 2000

LANDS OF DEHNERT-1900 BRUSH CREEK. ROAD-MIN99-006
Dear Mr. Dehnert:

The Department of Community Development has completed preliminary review of your
proposed three lot minor subdivision and the following issues have been identified:

1. Due to identified drainage problems in the area, a hydraulic analysis is required prior to
project approval. The analysis needs to include a study of the tributary basin draining
through the open swales to the piped public system behind Rivera Drive to Brush Creck.
The study should address the original design capacity of the swales, ditches and pipes
downstream of the project, the current design capacities of the same facilities reflecting,
predevelopment, current and future buildout conditions with 10 and 100 year storms. The
flows from the Brush Creck Road ditch line should also be identified and added into the
cumulative flows separately. The study should use SCWA criteria for channel capacity
and all calculations and tables should be provided in the report. If peer review by the
SCWA is required, all cost of the review would be borne by the applicant.

2. Submit a plan showing proposed fencing,
Based upon the above issue, the Department of Community Develé)pment can not recommend
approval. Any additional information needs to be Submitted by February 16, 2000. If additional

time is need a 60 day freeze may be requested.

If you have any questions please contact me at 543-3256.

jﬁﬂ% /ﬂ\%ﬂ%

JOEL GALBRAITH
City Planner

c. Mike But, 280 Perkins Street, Sonoma, CA 95404
Larry Lackie, Assistant Civil Engineer
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Galbraith, Joel

From: Lackis, Larry

Sent: Friday, January 07, 2000 5:13 PM
To: Galbraith, Joel

Subject: Dehnert Parcei Map

Joel

To condition this application for defensible storm drain conditions we need to get a hydaulic analysis for the tributary basin
draining through the open swales fo the pipe the public pipe system behind Rivera Drive to Brush Creek. The study
should address the original design capacity of swales, ditchs and pipes downstream of the project the current design
capacity of the same faciltiss refelecting predevelopement, current and future build out conditions with 10 and 100 vear
storms. The flows from the Brush Creek Road ditch line shoufd also be identified and added into the cumulative flows
separately. The study should use S.C.W.A, criteria for channel capacity and all calculations and tables should he
provided in the report. Engineering may opt to require peer review by the S.C.W.A. and if so all costs would be borne by
the applicant for such review.

Thank You
Larry
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5914 Anson Dr. n.a, Box 1873 ’
Santa Rosa, CA 95409 Bant= Rnsp ML GRAND

DEC 221398

DEPARTMENT OF
Mr, Joel Galbraith CONVMUNITY DEVELOFMERT
Department of Community Development
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3
Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678

December 21, 1999

RE: LANDS OF DEENERT - 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD, SANTA ROSA
FILE(S): MIN99-006

Dear Mr, Galbraith:

In regard to the above proposed minor subdivision, any water that is put into the Ruffcorn
drainage easement will impact the downstream easement on our property. The present drainage
swale and culvert is barely adequate to handle the current runoff, and during periods of heavy
rain, the water level rises rapidly in our backyard. Because our home is at the lowest [evel
along the swale, this causes us grave concern; there is no safety margin left to handle surges of
encapsulated water from additional upstream development. In addition to flooding, there are
also personal-safety and soil-erosion concerns.

The present drainage system is unusual to begin with; an open swale on a residential property
providing drainage for both private properties as well as a public roadway. In all other
instances of drainage that I am familiar with along Brush Creek Road, the culvert system is
extended all the way to the roadside ditches and/or very near to the properties being drained. 1t
is unreasonable to expect us to provide additional neighborhood storm-sewer capacity across
our land, especially in view of the aforementioned flooding concerns.

Therefore, we do not approve of encapsulated water being drained across our land from the
Dehnert property. Some other provisions must be made to handle this drainage, either by
extending and branching the culvert upstream to the property in question, or by diverting the
runoff to the Brush Creek channel via some alternate path.

Sincerely,

Raymofid R. Botelho

Chuyl () fazlsrno

Cheryl J. Iantorno





FROM : JOHN DEE SUZY FAX NO. " 7875395616 s Der. 22 1999 1@:32AaM Pi

Joel Galbraith 21 December, 1890
Dept. of Community Development '

100 Santa Rosa Ave, Room 3
£.0. Box 1678
Santa Rosa, Ca 95402-1678

Dear Joel:

Regardin_g the Dehnert Project at 1900 Brush Creek Road:

| am concerned how the additional water directed to my drainage sweale
will impact mine and adjacent properties. You have seen the pictures
of the yard floading that takes place during a normat Winter and | am
afraid that any additional water added will reach my foundation.

This extra runoff was enough concern to Cal Vet, my mortgage lender,
when Ms. Andraws owned the property for them to require engineering
studies be done prior to allowing use of this private drainage.

I trust this witt be given strong consideration prior to any construction.
Thank you.

Si .

uffcorn ) 5911 Anson Drive
Santa Rosa, CA 85409

539-5816
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

The neighborhood meeting is scheduled for January 5, 2000, at 7 PM in Room 7, City Hall, 100
Santa Rosa Avenue.

If you have any questions please contact me at (707) 543-3256.

Singerely,

OEL GALBRAITH
City Planner
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otice of Application "2

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

100 Santa Rosa Avenue

Post Office Box 1678

December 8, 1999 : Sanla Rosa, CA 95402-1678

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

Project Description: Subdivide a 1.3 acre parcel into 3 single family residential
lots with the existing home to remain.

Parcel Size: Lot 1 is 16,238 square feet. Lot 2 is 17,929 square feet,
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
site plan is enclosed, You may reach me and send written comments to:

Joel Galbraith, Department of Community Development

100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room 3

P.O. Box 1678, Santa Rosa, CA 95402- 1678_ T
Phone: (707) 543-3256

Fax: (707) 543-3218

e-mail: jgalbraith(@ci.santa-rosa.ca.us.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincergly,

bl S

7 OEL GALBRAITH
City Planner

va3IAaly
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CITY OF "

®

File x@./'/ll N 99-00@

Project Name lnands o Dehne-t
Planner's Name_+Joel G (=31

SANTA ROSA  Department of Community Development

REFERRAL FORM

REFERRAL DEPARTMENT/AGENCIES

REFERRAL DATE: [/l 179

REFERRAL DUE DATE: [~ [/ O /99

CITY DEPARTMENTS

SENT; REC'D

Dmﬂg&ﬁsﬁg

oooonoo aoog

Building
Fire
Housing

Police
Community Development Engineering (3)

Project Engineer

Utilities

Public Works
Recreation and Parks
Transit
Others

OUTSIDE AGENCIES AND ASSOCIATIONS

SENT RECD

00000RAO0000000RO0000RO0
O000000D0O00000000000N0Dooo0

COMMENTS:

School District

Neighborhood Associations__irush Creel fd, HoA-
C/0 Deane  Swofon . q
Cable One 1980 Brosh Gk Creetd 0

Empire Waste Management

Sonoma State University

Sonoma County LAFCO

Sonoma County Water Agency

Sonoma County Dept. of Environmental Health
Sonoma County Transit

Sonoma County Transportation Authority
Regional Water Quality Control Board
California Native Plant Society

California Dept. of Fish and Game

Cal Trans

Alcoholic Beverage Control

Pacific Beli

Pacific Gas and Electric

1.8, Dept. of Interior (Fish and Game)
Army Corps of Engineers

Others

Send Completeness Letter

ﬁ No

Clerical Initials

(DML

REFERRAL FORM






CITY CF "

SANTA ROSA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
November 10, 1999 100 Santa Rosa Avenue
Post Olfice Box 1678

) Santa Rosa, CA ©5402-1678
Michael Dehnert FAX 707-543-3218

1900 Brush Creek Road FAX 707-543-3210
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

APPLICATION COMPLETE
LANDS OF DEHNERT - 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD
FILE NUMBER: MIN99-006

The Department of Community Development has reviewed your application and has
determined that it has sufficient information to begin the project review phase.

The project will be referred to other City depariments, agencies and interested groups for
comments. As project manager, | will coordinate this review along with Larry Lackie, the
project engineer, and will send written communication to you regarding the preliminary
findings, list of any unresolved issues and the preliminary City position regarding the merits
of your project. | will coordinate all meetings with City departments and other outside
agencies to resalve issues or further discuss your project. Preliminary findings will be
conveyed to you by December 10, 1999,

Please contact me at (707) 543-3256 if you have any questions regarding review of your
project.

Joel Galbraith
City Planner
JWG:dmk

c: Engifleering - Larry Lackie
Fite
Mike Buti, 280 Perkins Street, Sonoma, CA 95476

p\dacs\MINGS-008\Submitlal Complete Letter MINSS-006.wpd
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P.0. Box 1678
santa Rosa, CA 95402

¥

Pacific Gas and

4 Electric Company Santa Rosa Land Rights Office

111 Stony Circle

DEC 1 0 1999 Santa Rosa, CA 95401-9599
. DEPARTMENT OF December 9 1999
Jool Galbraith A ELOPMENT
City Planner COMMUNITY
City of Santa Rosa

Department of Community Development
Engineering Division
P.Q. Box 1678
Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678
RE:Tentative Map-Minor Subdivision
Lands of Dehnert
1900 Brush Creek Road -
APN 182-140-052 (Old 032-2372-045)
Your File: MIN99-006
Dear Mr. Galbraith:

Pacific Gas and Electric Company has reviewed the information provided with your letter dated
November 12, 1999, concerning the above referenced project.

Following are some general comments concerning this project:

Electric and service to this development will be provided in accordance with the applicable extension
rules, copies of which are available by telephoning Keith Lua of our Santa Rosa Service Center at
(707)579-6463.

The cost of any relocation of or removal of existing PG&E fac:111t1es necessﬁated by thlS project will
be the responmblhty of the requester. :

Pacific Gas\and Electric Company maintains and operates electric and gas imderground facilities
within the 30 foot wide strip of land southeasterly of and contiguous to the northwesterly boundary
line of the parcel (APN 182-140-053) pursuant to the easement from Ronald Andrews and wife to
Pacific Gas and Electric Company recorded July 21, 1993 as Official Records Series Number 1993
(091035 (copy enclosed).

The 30 foot wide strip is adequate to provide the service to the three parcels.
If you have any question regarding these comments, please call me on (707) 577-7027.
Sincerely,

y ~

Peter Marks
Santa Rosa Land Rights Office

File: s:\maprevu-9911900 Brush Creek Road-12-9-99.doc

c: Mike Buti & Associates . ¢: Michael G. & Sharon T. Dehnert , .
Land Surveyors ' : C 1900 Brush Creek Road =~ * °
280 Perkins Street - . Santa Rosa, CA 95404—2047

*. Sonoma, CA 95476-6955" -~ = -7 ." .. fenclosure: '
fenclosure -

¢: Keith Lua” -

/enclosures
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* AFTER RECORDING, RETURN TO: TP

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
Land Departmtent

39635 Qcctdental Road (Qffica)

111 Stany Circle (Mail)

Sania Rosa, C4 85401

Location: City < woly a
Recarding Fea 3 2
Docement Trapafer Tax § 3N X

[ 1Computed on Full Vakun of Property Conveyed, or
[ JComputed on Full Valus Lesy Liens & Encumbrances

Remnﬁ' g at Eu‘nzfsi . Z
Sianstura of declarant or anent detsrmitfing tax

OFFICIAL RECORDS QF
SONOMA COUNTY
BERNICE A PETERSON

AT REQUEST OF.

géég1§/;1993 ’ 15:56:12 3

{SPACE ABOVE FOR RECORDER'S USE CNLY)

2407T-D7- 0975 EASEMENT

RONALD ANDREWS and BELINDA ANDREWS, husband and wifé,

hersinafter called first party, hereby grants to PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY, a
California corporation, and PACIFIC BELL, a California corporation, hereinafter collectively catled
second party, the right from time to time to construct, reconstruct, install, inspect, maintain, replace,
remove, and use facilities of the type hereinafter specified, fogether with a right of way therefor,
within a strip or parcel of land or along a route as hereinafter set forth, and also ingress thereto and
egress therefrom, over and across the lands situate in the _ City of Santa Rosa _ County of _Sonoma .,

State of California, described as follows:
(APN 32-232-43 & 44)

The parcels of land described and designated PARCEL ONE and PARCEL TWO conveyed by Ronald
Andrews and Belinda Andrews, husband and wife, to Ronald Andrews and Belinda Andrews, hushand
and wife, by deed dated October 6, 1992 and recorded as Official Records Series Number 1992 0127743,

Sonoma County Records.

Said facilities shall consist of:

Such underground conduits, pipes, manholes, service boxes, wirss, cables, and electrical conductors;
ghoveground marker posts, risers, and service pedestals; underground and aboveground switches, fuses,
terminals, and transformers with associated concrete pads; and fixtures and appurtenances necessary to
any and all thereof, as second party deems ngcessary for the distribution of electric energy and for
communication purposes; and one or more underground pipes with suitable service pipes and
connections, as second party deems necessary for the conveyance of gas; all to be located within the strip

of land described as follows:

A strip of land of the uniform width of 30.0 feet lying contiguous to and southeasterly of the
northwesterly boundary line of said lands and extending from the easterly boundary line of Brush
Creek Road, a city strect, northeasterly 297,7 feet, more or less, to the northeasterly boundary line of

said lands,

The legal description herein, or the map attached hereto, defining the location of this tility distribution easement,
was prepared by Pacific Gas and Electric Company pursuant to Section 8730 (c) of the Business and Professions

Code.

PG&E / SExgsrems COPY
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| First party shall not erect or construct any building or other structure or dsill or operate any well
within said strip of land. '

The provisions hereof shall inure to the benefit and bind the successors and assigns of the respective
parties hereto.

Dated Z -5 19 2=
Executed in the presence of: 2
\e. 0 ﬂ,@
Witness Ronald Andrews
i T~
Belinda Andrews
REDWOOD REGION, RUSSIAN RIVER DIVISION
WO 513597@, 21E/G25617
D & € 4226700, SON-4512
MAP HH-29-21, SR-1486
TN, RTW, MDB&M
SEC. 7, SE 1/4 of NW 1/4
Prepared By: dk
Checked By: NOR
STATE OF CALIFORNIA )
COUNTY OF SONOMA )= - —
On M”C“f. =3 A923 before me, the undersigned, a Notary for said State, personally appeared
Lba Ay Rom , [ ] personally known to me -OR- § ] proved to me on the basis of

sgatisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose neme(s) isfare subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledge ta ths me that
helsheithey executed the same in hisfherftheir authorized capacity, and that by hisfherftheir signature(s) on the instrument the
person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand and official seal.

O

<z
b Individual(s) Signing For OneselfThemselves
{ 7 Guardian of the Above Named Individual(s)
[ } Attomey(s)-in-Fact of the sbove Named Principal(s)
[ 1 Gther

'y OFFICIAL SEAL
) L Q. HUDSON
y ROTARY PUBLIC.CALIFORMA

SONCMA
My Commission Bxpiras .m 4, 1903
Corporate Officer(s) of the Above Namad Corporation(s}

Paztner(s) of the above Named Partnership(s)
Trustza(s) of the above Named Trustes(s)

—r— -
]
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| OTHER REFERENCES:
| 0ATE 3-3-93 [ SCALE NoKE

diong bounddrtes or 1ing)

| COUNTY OF SOKOMA 132 - 231
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FILE:FDR/TENT/LANDS OF DEHNERT
FILE NO. MING9-006
November 29, 1999

Joel Galbraith, City Planner

Department of Community Development
City of Santa Rosa

Post Office Box 1678

Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678

RE: LANDS OF DEHNERT; FILE NUMBER MIN99-006
The Sonoma County Water Agency (Agency) has reviewed the planning application for the subject project. In response,

the Agency submits the following comments.

1. For site-specific improvements, Agency staff recommend that the drainage design for the project be in compliance
with the Agency’s Flood Control Design Criteria.

2. The Agency recommends that the City of Santa Rosa (City) review the adequacy of the private storm drain south of
" the project area.

3. No permits are required by the Agency.
4. The Agency has no projects currently proposed that should be coordinated with your project.

5. For all projects, the environmental documents should address whether water supply demands generated by the project
are consistent with what the City is able to deliver under the agreements with the Agency.,

6. The Agency does not foresee any significant environmental effects within our areas of jurisdiction as a result of this
project. However, this issue should be researched further during preparation of any environmental documents for the
projecis.

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. For questions regarding drainage, please contact David Grundman at 547-
1946.

Sincerely,

CITy Qg Sg%g% ROSA
L] - t-] g“"g
“‘lk-ua,Q\.cwub Santa Ross, CA 95402

Jon Niehd
Eir;ﬁ;in:gfltai Specialist : : . DEG (’3 1999
¢ Bob Oller DEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

rs3/u/cl/thavsman/fdr/dehnert

P.O. Box 11628 - Santa Rosa, CA 95406 - 2150 W, College Avenue - Santa Rosa, CA 95401 - (707) 526-5370 - Fax (707) 544-6123





November 19, 1999

TO: Joel Galbraith; Planning Dept.
FROM: Basil Holcomb, FPE; Fire Dept.
SUBJECT: LANDS OF DEHNERT

1900 Brush Creek Road

SITE-SPECIFIC IMPROVEMENTS RECOMMENDED:

1.

It would be preferrable to relocate the hydrant to the entry of the private driveway rather

than as shown on the plan.

PERMITS REQUIRED BY THE FIRE DEPARTMENT:

None

C:

L. Power; Utilities
L. Lackie; CD Engineering

CITY OF SANTA BO2A
‘ .0, Box 1575
Santa Dosa, 04 Drigy

T

BGY 89 1569

et DEPARTVMENT OF
MMUMITY Dol CRIEMT






CITY OF SANTA ROSA

TEAM COMPLETENESS CHECK

INTERDIVISIONAL TRANSMITTAL

1-5-9% Teriative. farcel Moo
Date of Submittal—Res (bimiHo| Type of Application

Lands of Dehnert 1900\Erusk. Creek R
Project Name Project Address

This application has been deemed e _-"!y Planning as
noted on the attached form. :

Aty ot il (/- F-79
Planning Téchnician Datewgf:f?ﬁ?}fEfizﬁpomplete

[/~F-57

Date to CD Engineering Date Due Back to Planning

This application has been deemed ompi;;\>incomplete by Engineering

as noted on the attached form.

Eres Lcsve/ho/ 7k /~7-99
Engineering Technician Date of<E§?Ei§§§yIncomplete

A e o o ot e S et T S T T LAk li}. =g bt T e WAl AR it} A} k. v ek rnh W T VD W T e W VN M M M A S L A e e Ml i A S ————— .

bDate Received by Planning

Planning Team:

Planner: Engineer:
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CiTY OF {'. . ( '
ok o APPLICATION

- -SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP

Department of ATTACHMENT A
Community Development

SUBMITTAL INFORMATION

The Subdivision Tentative Map Application must include the information indicated on the checklist below
(or include a written statement explaining any omissions from this checklist).

Please mark the boxes accordinglj on bath the front and back sides of this form. This checklist must he
signed by the project engineer and included with all Tentative Map Applications.

THE TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP OR TENTATIVE FINAL MAP SHALL INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

TITLE BLOCK
Z/ 1 Title bleck located in fower right hand comer of drawing (oreferably) = el Date prepared , * —
&~ 2 Assessor's parcel number(s) 1] - 7 BoTndary description with Sonomia County document number
v 3 Name of project {and phase number. if applicable) w0l Henumber — I
w4 Tollnumberoflots -, " 8 Project sireet address
i~ 5 Total project acreage {to the neares| .10 acre) F(g Sheel nuember and number of sheets
(if more than cne sheet is required)
NOTES
_—;/10 Present zoning v:./lz Individual lot areas (smallest, largest. and average.
I Praposed zoning to the nearast 100 square feet or 0.10 acre)
GENERAL INFORMATION

”_;,1:1#13 *Key map 4 more than one sheet is required) _Eg MName. address. and phane number of:
C/ 14 Location map (fo be focated on the first map sheet or the key map 2” A Owner

and to be onented 1n the same direction as the teatative map) =~ B Subdivider
:/ 13 North arrow {10 be upward facing,  practical} B~ C Engiraer or Surveyor
_.."/ 16 Scale (writen anl graphic) S 720 Symbols legend
'm/ 17 Sheat size 24" X 36" (it practical) =21 Registered civil engineer land surveyar stamp and signatura
18 Benchmark (prefaerably tied to an establtshed City of Santa Rosa

benchmark)

PLAN VIEW

w— 22 Clear defineation of project boundanies (with accurate disiances 29 Approximate lot dimensions {to nearest faot)

and beanngs). ¥ 30 Lot numbers {beginning with number 1 and cantinuin
AAAAA _ { g

.23 "Subdwiston unit boundaries {if phased) / consecutively without duplication or omisstan)
31

/24 Names of adjoining subdivisions i, Proposed or existing public areas
f/ 25 Names of adjoining property owaers :(f 32 Existing public improvements
26 Proposed streets: . 33 Exisling buildings. brndges. and structures:
~7 A Names "~ A Proposed fo be refained
2~ B Widihs {to nearest foot) _ B Proposed to be removed
‘-z~/ C Approximate curve radii [} 34 Proposed bridges At
& D Approximate grades | 4 35 Building setback lines for existing buildings
-,__/f E Clear dentfication of proposed ownership {public ar private) 36 Existing and proposed ulilities {sewer, water, street
;1:/ F  Cross Sections (include private streets) lighting, fire hydrants, etc.}
T G Driveways serving more than one unit Location
27 Adjoining streets: Type (examples: sewer, water, elc.}

Size (example: diameter in inches)
Material
Rough invert elevations and stopes (for sewer lines)

Provision of a clear delineation between propesed utilities
intended to be pubhc and those intended 1o be private

i@ A Names
B

Widths
(-
. 7 Locations

28 Existing and proposed easemeants (on-site and off-site):
T A Approximate lccations
[+ B Approximate widths

==

) y:/' C Purpose and nature (public or private)

SRR

Continuad on reverse side

LO R A SUBDIVISION TENTATIVE MAP ATTACHMENT A 51291






T 40

4

PLAN VIEW (cond. from front}

37 *Emstmg elecincal uthtres (main feeder, primary and secondary
distribution. and transmission lines} labeled as to above or below
ground .

43 *Prellminary grading plan showing finished contours at
two foot inlervals (ilat ground - provide proposed pad elevations)
44 Existing trees and brush {noled as to whether to be retained or

38 Exwsting and proposed culverts and undergicund slorm dramage: removet)
=~ A Location. (Proposed storm drainage measures should direct ¥T A Location
B flows 1o the nearest downsiream facility) '__.?-" B Trunk diameler (4" diameter and ahove)

+_ B Diameter {ininches)

7 G Length (approximate}

D Matenal

32 Waler courses and open drainage channels
- A, Widih {to neares fool)

& B. Drection of flow

7 €. Inundation areas

D, Existing and proposed improvemeanis

\

Existing wells ¢noted as to whether retained or removed)

Existing seplic syslems {noled as to whether to be relainsed or
ramoved)

42 Existing conlowrs (or spot elevations} suthiciont to show the slope of
the project and the adjoining ground for at least 100 feel beyond the
prosect beundaries

g5 One foot itervals al 0% fo 5% cross-s'opes
¥’ B Two footntervals al 5%-25% cross-slopes
G Fwe foot intervals (maximum) at above 25% cross-slopes

—

At

"¢ G Kind (common name)

E D Dripline

L& E Heritage Trees

45 Location and description of significant or unique natural features
on the properly

46 Location and description of existing structures and features

on adipining properties io 100 feet

:,}’47 Proposed location and typical dimenstons of required parking

Lici et L

and driveways (if applicable)

48 "Pedestrian circulation and emergency vehicle access
(if applicable}

49 Special Study Zone boundaries ({if applicable}

50 Sethack from mapped faults (if applicable)
51 Creek setback line based on creek cross-sections {if applicable)
52 10G-year fiood elevations (if appficable)

THE FOLLOWING SUPPORTING DATA IS REQUIRED IN ADDITION TO THE MAP:

Pigl mipary fitle report issued within the last three months (2 copies)

Related Planning applications necessary o process the map
{Rezoning. Development Plan/ Pohcy Statement, Donsity

ZJ 59 Existing and projecled sewage generation figures and

identification of the trunk line to which the
development is trtbutary

increase, Lot Line Adustment. Vacahon of Right-of Way. Design :_] 60 1" = 200 scale aerial phofo covering 300 feet beyond the project
Review, Conditional Use Permit. Variance. Annexation. GPA, boundaries with the project boundary shown thereon

. Environmental Assessment) “& 61 Statement as 1o presence of hazardous materials

__ 35 Application for a moaif:cation of. or exceptions from . any City 7 B2 Statement as 1o fiooding
Standards o Policies speciiically stating the proposed = ) .
modification and the grounds for the request .:“: 63 Wrillen approval for off site wc?rk

__— 56 Statermment as to solls conditions (by Registered Civil Engineer) . 64 gz;irggﬁn??lmgéi'g)semce area (area above the

T p<B7 Statement as o type and location of street trees proposed fo " ) . . .

! be nstafled as par of this project "} @5 Creek cross-sections with 100 year flood elevations (if applicable)

£ 56

Siatement of prowvisions for sower and water supply and service

THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION MAY BE REQUIRED IN CONJUNCTION WITH ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW:

66 Tiaffic study prepared in the format required by the City

67 Sower model run

68 Collector sewer analysis

69 Waler system analysis

70 Drainage study {Cily?SCWA)

71 Area-wide circutation plan

72 Soils report texpansive soits and non-engineered fill) {2 copies)
73 Cross sectons

74 Geological repori {slope stabifity and faulting)

75 Alquist-Prolo Special Studies Report (Consult Building
division prior {o preparation)

L]

D00

76 Erosion cantrol report

77 Biolic survey

78 Arborist repor

79 Archeological study

80 Historical survey

81 Noise survey

82 Hazardous matenals assessment

83 Soil Water Remediaiion Plan for hazardous materials
84 Visual analysis

85 Creek cross-section (includes 100 year flood elevation)
86 Wetlands/Vernal Pool Study

*Not generally required for a lentative parcel map submittal.

e

{HAVE READ THE FOREGOING AND HAVE SUPPLIED ALL OF THE INFORMATION HEQU7
SIGNATURE AND REGISTRATION NUMBER OF ENGINEER '/ /}}2/,/’—_—

{OR HAVE ATTACHED A WRITTEN STATEMENT EXPLAINING ANY
OMISSIONS FROM THIS CHECKLIST).

CB-FM-022-A
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% oy \D SURVEYOR
6)_,./]? CALTFORNIA - 95476 ~ (707) 996-1877
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November 5, 1999

CITY OF SANTA ROSA

Joel Galbraith P.0. Box 1578
City of Santa Rosa Santa Rosa, CA. 95402
Department of Community Planning

Santa Rosa CA NOY - 5 1999
Re: 1900 BRUSH CREEK ROAD e JEPARTMENT OF

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Joel:

Enclosed herewith are 14 copies, one 11”x17” reduction and one 8 1/2”x11” reduction with comments by
Greg Loraditon addressed.

We visited several departments within the City of Santa Rosa and discussed this development with them
and to the best of our ability we incorporated all of their comments into this tentative map as to
requirements as to sewer, water, fire hydrants, drainage, Brush Creek Road widening and pedestrian path
and private driveway and turn around.

We also had Dimensions 4 Engineering review this map and provide recommendations for all of these
improvements as well as where to place drainage swales, storm drains and recommend a pad elevation all
of which is shown on this map. During their review they looked at the feasibility of installing all of the
improvements as well as completeness of this Tentative Map to the City of Santa Rosa requirements.

Our intent is to show all of the improvements (utilities, sewer, water and roads) as closely as possible to
the comments we received from the various departments within the City of S8anta Rosa with which we
consulted and to provide a tentative map that can be engineered and built substantially as shown.

This map shows more detail than the previously approved tentative Map for this property. The

underlying topographic mapping is definitely more complete especially along the southerly property line
and south of the property where the existing storm drain easement is located and where this site drains.

Sincerely,

Mike Buti
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MONUMENT AT CENTERLINE MONTECITO BLVE AND RIVIERA DRIVE,

GITY OF SANTA ROSA BENCH MARK 8-220, 1/2°REEAR IN WELL
ELEVATION=2+44.54'
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CITY OF "
SANTA ROSA

DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

me 201 1999 ' 100 Santa Rosa Avenue
' Post Cffice Box 1678

Santa Rosa, CA 95402-1678

FAX 707-543-3218

Michael Dehnert
1900 Brush Creek Road
Santa Rosa, CA 95404

APPLICATION INCOMPLETE
FILE NUMBER: MIN98-006
LANDS OF DEHNERT - 1900 Brush Creek Rd SR

The Department of Community Development has reviewed your application and has
determined that it is incomplete. The attached incomplete checklist and/or red-marked copy
lists the information necessary to begin processing your application.

Please submit all of the attached information requested. The incomplete checklist and/or red-
marked copy MUST accompany all of the requested information. It will be used as a
transmittal cover sheet and will be date-stamped at the front counter to reestablish a new
review period for a completeness determination.

Following the submittal of all the requested information, you will again be notified of the
completeness of your application within one week.

Please contact me at (707) 543-3229 if you have any questions regarding your application.

- :

Sam Lynch ‘
Community Development Technician

rm
Enclosures
vy Michael G. & Sharon T. Dehnert, 1900 Brush Creek Road, Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Mike Buti, 280 Perkins Street, Sonoma, CA 95476
Greg Loraditch, Engineering
File
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July 8, 1999

Submittal Completeness
CD Engineering

Project Name: Tentative Map Application -~ Dehnert Minor Subdivision
Project Address: 1900 Brush Creek Road, APN #182-140-053

Please note the following information prior to further processing:

1.

Need to address the following application items:
#22 - Indicate bearings of parcel lines for Dehnert.

#38 - Indicate pipe inverts and gize. Design mugt be
provided by a registered engineer.

#43 - Provide a preliminary grading plan as indicated in
application. Design must be provided by a
registered engineer.

Illustrate Public Right of Way along Brush Creek Road
frontage. Show in both plan and road section.

Additionally, illustrate lot lines along Brush Creek
Road frontage for adjacent parcels to the north and south
of the Dehnert parcel. .

FYI: The location of the text for the proposed road and
P.U.E. should be made to include the S.S.E. since the
sewer line extends through this area into Brush Creek
Road.

Please be advised that any design of sanitary sewer
gystem, storm drain gystem, and grading plan will require
a gtamp and signature from a registered engineer.

ngegzs éﬁmedzv7zw' ?ﬁf?“97

Engineering Technician

Sukerictaloonp, PCR

Planning Technician






CITY OF SANTA ROSA
TEAM COMPLETENESS CHECK
INTERDIVISIONAL TRANSMITTAL

7///f7”‘ Al Ti-Dolo

Date ‘of/Submittal Type of AppliiZ;%Pn

Lins s [ee /Go7 L2,

Project Name Project Address

H

This application has been deemed complete/incomplete by Planning as
noted on the attached form.

S W 2,/ 77

Planning Technician Date of Complete/Inecmplete

Y A /Y. s

Datest$ CH Endineering Date Dud Back to Pianning

This application has been deemed completefincomplete EE Engineering

as noted on the attached form.

Coner,  LoranTa E-PF o

Engineering Technician Date of Complete&ffffﬁ%f%fﬁ>

Date Redeivéd ‘by Planning

Planning Team:

Planner: Engineer:

V(%L/ﬁ%kﬁi
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CITY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

1, Anthony A. Cabrera, City Engineer, in and for the City of Santa Rosa, State of California,
have examined the map of this subdivision and found it to substantially conform fo the
fentative map approved June 21, 2000, and any approved alterations thereof, The
applicable conditions of approval of the Tentative Map, the State Subdivision Map Act and
and the applicable provisions of Title 19 of the Santa Rosa City Code and am satisfied
that the map is technically correct. | hereby approve the subdivision shown upon this map
and accept, subject to improvement, for public use the public utility easement, public
sewer easement, and relinquishment of vehicular access rights, as shown on said map,
within said subdivision, including all public facilities as shown on City Engineer drawing
number 2002-30.

Dated_5"2¢> , 2002

nthony A. Cabrera, P.L.S. 7332
City Engineer, City of Santa Rosa ™. |
State of California SEE
Expires 12-31-2005 o

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

This map was prepared by me or under my direction and is based upon a field survey in
conformance with the requirements of the Subdivision Map Act and local ordinance at the
request of Michael G. Dehnert in July, 2000,

| hereby state that this parcel map substantially conforms to the approved or conditionally
approved tentative map, if any, and monuments shown hereon will be set within one year
from the date of filing of this map and aﬂféi mnMEnts are or will be sufficient to enable the

survey to be retraced. J,; SR
",r v ‘ﬁ_\_f {.1" o I..ﬁ H
S TE ] [ B 1
MIKE BUTI * TLlcensed“[.aafd Surveyor LS 50927
B e o Expires 6-30-03
M
*Mw et

COUNTY CLERK'S CERTIFICATE

I certify that all bonds, money or negotiable bonds required under the provisions of the
Subdivision Map Act to secure payment of laxes and assessments have been filed with,
and approved by, the Board of Supervisors of the County of Sonoma, namely; bond(s)
under Government Code Sections 66493(a) and 66493(c) in the sums of 3 & (OO mand
$_~Ey—  respectively.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and aﬁ‘ixed my official sea!
this __¥] A% day of _ S aamd , 2002,

County of Sonoma
State of California

CITY AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE

I, Ronald L. Bosworth, Director of Administrative Services in and for the City of Santa Rosa,

State of California, do hereby certify that there are no special assessments againstsaid
tract of land that are unpaid except for special assessments estimates to total §
which constitute a lien against the property but which are not yet due and payable and can
or maybe paid in full

Dated , 2002

Director of Administrative Services
City of Santa Rosa
State of California

RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE

Filed this |1 dayof____ JSUN€. , 2002,
al_1%'.370Pm inBook _(p35 ofMaps, Page _H-"1 , atthe
request of Anthony A. Cabrera, City Engineer, City of Santa Rosa.

EEVE T. L
- County Recorder
County of Sonoma, State of California

Fee: *’ I"f "~ By:

" Document No. pA- 90408

FIRST AMERICAN TITLE COMPANY

COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR'S CERTIFICATE R

According to the records in the office of the undersigned, there are no liens against this
subdivision, or any part thereof, for unpaid state, county, municipal of local taxes or special ,
assessments collected as taxes, except taxes or special assessments collected as taxes t
not yet payable. My aarrmafe of taxes and special assessments collected as taxes not yet
payable s 45 4 . ¢

The land in said subdivision is not subject to special assessment or bond which may be
paid in full.

Dated: '{’./ 7/{22

Tax Colleclory 7
County of'Sorloma, State of California

4+ OWNER'S STATEMENT -
= We hereby state that we are the sole owners of and have the right, titfe and interest in and to the

real property included within the subdivision shown upon this map and are the only persons
whose consent Is necessary to pass clear title to said property and we consent to the making
and filing of said map of the subdivision shown within the border lines and hereby dedicate for
public use the public utility easement, public sewer easement, and rahnqmahmant of vehicular
access nghts, as shown on said map within said subdivision.

+ e L ) -
e SV W 2N

Michae! G. Dehnert

"t-‘,; e S
b YN
Sharon T. Dehnert —¥

NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE T

State of California - ot
§.8. ' :

County of Sonoma

on_ A anak db, Lpat- before me, 'f 3"’“7% -
a Notary Public in and for said County and Stata paraanaﬂy appeanad ‘

)2}'("'3# vel. ‘. Iehasampr” and __ Sipaen

. ek aM’"“

- personally-kRewn-to-me (or proved to me on the basis of Satisfactory evidence) to be the

person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instruments and acknowledged to
me that he/she/fthey executed the same in his/shestheir authorized capacity(ies), and that by
his/she/their signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which

* the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand

Signature A‘/ A a%

Commission No. {{{.5 Ja” Commission Expires. EAG f’d J-—

RECORD TITLE INTEREST NOTE -
Signatures of owners of the following easements mava been omitted under tha a

. provisions of section 66445 of the Subdivision Map Act, their interest is such

that it cannot fipen into a fee title and such signatwres are not required by the
governing body:

NAMES RECORDED NATURE OF EASEMENT
PG & E AND PACIFIC BELL ~ 1993-0091035 UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
MARY DEADMAN 2001-149532°

TIMOTHY FAWCETT ~ 2002-016716 - ' DRAINAGE

TRUSTEE'S CERTIFICATE

- GOLDEN WEST SAVINGS ASSOCIATION SERVICE CO., a California

corporation as trustee under Deed of Trust recorded December 31, 2001
as instrument No. 2001-181130, Official Records of Sonoma County,
hereby consent to the making and fifing of this map.

GOLDEN WEST SAVINGS ASSOCIATION SERVICE CQ., a California corporation |

By: :ﬁmand /7&”*@7 (% wZall ﬂ)

#

NOTARY PUBLIC CERTIFICATE

TE XA
State ofGa#igaﬁﬁa

PBIAK 5.5
County of Senema

On APRIL o, o2 before me,

JEMN  CRIST  YATES
a Notary Public in and for said County and State, personally appeared

KETT SAVDERS

Dor ¢ CoRMIER

DRAINAGE, ROAD & UTILITIES”

U APNO. 182-140-053

personally known to me (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory ewdanca) fo
be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instruments and
acknowledged to me that he/shefthey executed the same in his/shestheir authorized
capacity(ies), and that by his/sheftheir signature(s) on the instrument the person(s),
or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

WITNESS my hand

PARCEL MAP NO. 609

LANDS OF MICHAEL G. DEMNERT AND SHARON T. DEHNERT,
PER DOC. NO. 1998-0156979 SONOMA COUNTY RECORDS,
BEING A PORTION OF RANCHO CABEZA DE SANTA ROSA

4 LOTS, 1.27 ACRES

CITY OF SANTA ROSA, COUNTY OF SONOMA
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

MIKE BUTI

LAND SURVEYOR
SONOMA, CALIFORNIA
" MAY 30, 2001

] | - SHEET 1 OF 4
TENTATIVE MAP FILE NO. MIN 99-006 #3878

CITY OF SANTA ROSA FILE No. 2002, = 7
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" PARCEL MAP NO. 609
" LANDS OF MICHAEL G. DEHNERT AND SHARON T. DEHNERT,

- PER DOC. NO. 1998-0156979 SONOMA COUNTY RECORDS,
- BEING A PORTION OF RANCHO CABEZA DE SANTA ROSA

| 4 LOTS, 1.27 ACRES

CITY OF SANTA ROSA COUNTY OF SONOMA '.f
STATE OF CALIFORNIA |

~ MIKE BUT]

LAND SURVEYOR
- SONOMA, CALIFORNIA
MAY 30, 2001

' SHEET 2 OF 4

 TENTATIVE MAP FILENO. MIN 99-006 #878

* CITY OF SANTAROSA FILE No, 2002 «=_7/-_.
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'PARCEL MAP NO. 609

LANDS OF MICHAEL G. DEHNERT AND SHARON T. DEHNERT,
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NOTES:

1) THIS SHEET IS FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY, DESCRIBING CONDITIONS
AS OF FILING AND IS NOT INTENDED TO AFFECT RECORDING INTEREST

2) DEMAND FEES, METER INSTALLATION FEES AND PROCESSING FEES REQUIRED
BY THE CITY MUST BE PAID BY THE APPLICANT PRIOR TO ISSUANCE OF A BUNLLDING
PERMIT. |

3) THIS INFORMATION IS DERIVED RECORDS AND REPORTS AND DOES NOT IMPLY
THE CORRECTNESS OF SUFFICIENCY OF THESE RECORDS BY THE PREPARER OF
THIS DOCUMENT.

4) THIS PROJECT IS SUBJECT TO THE LATEST ADQOPTED ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS,

- - POLICES AND FEES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO SCHOOL IMPACT FEES, AND
o TRAFFIC SIGNAL PARTICIPATION FEES ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL AT THE TIME
e A OF THE BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW AND APPROVAL.
o 5) A PUBLIC EASEMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR PUBLIC UTILITY MAINS OUTSIDE
- | ©Q OF THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY. THE WIDTH OF THE EASEMENT SHALL BE EQUAL TO
S | 59 | TWICE THE DEPTH OF THE MAIN OR 15 FEET WIDE FOR A SINGLE UTILITY AND 20 FEET
o a0 - o FOR MULTIPLE UTILITIES, WHICHEVER IS GREATER, AND SHALL BE CENTERED OVER
A5 2 i | THE FACILITY. THE EASEMENT SHALL BE CONFIGURED TO INCLUDE ALL PUBLICLY
S Z 2 MAINTAINED APPURTENANCES AND STRUCTURES. NO SURFACE STRUCTURE INCLUDING
\. R BUT NOT LIMITED TO ROOF EAVES, DECKS OR POOLS MAY ENCROACH INTO THE
Ay ] | EASEMENT. FOOTING AND FOUNDATIONS MAY ENCROACH INTO THE ONE TO ONE
—— LINE FROM THE PIPE DEPTH TO THE TOP OF GRADE IF APPROVED IN WRITING BY
5 THE CHIEF BUILDING OFFICIAL AND THE DIRECTOR OF UTILITIES.
] ' .
" e . - | | 6) REDUCTION IN THE EASEMENT WIDTH MAY BE ALLOWED WITH WRITTEN
o~ & / APPROVAL BY THE DIRECTOR OF THE UTILITIES DEPARTMENT, TREES MAY NOT
-2 / | BE PLANTED WITHIN 10' OF A PUBLIC SEWER MAIN. THE CITY UTILITIES
O # y DEPARTMENT WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRS OR REPLACEMENT OF
- < © @ | LANDSCAPING IN PUBLIC SEWER MAIN EASEMENTS. |
( a9% | - ~7) THE STATIC WATER PRESSURE FOR THIS PROJECT IS APPROXIMATELY 80-90 PS!,
T & T 3G | INDIVIDUAL PRESSURE REGULATORS ARE REQUIRED ON ALL LOTS.
e v
= \e | . | 8) LOTS 1, 2 AND 3 ARE SUBJECT TO A JOINT MAINTENANCE AND ACCESS DECLARATION
2 R . TO BE RECORDED CONCURRENTLY WITH THE MAP,
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LY .
NSy, S
- _& T m—— e - —
=~ Lo
s W
%«S‘@)@ s LOT 3 /
| e, 049% ACRE
>

SCENIC BUILDING SETBACK NOTE:

FRONT SETBACKS FOR ONE STORY STRUCTURE SHALL BE
50 FEET FROM EDGE OF BRUSH CREEK ROAD PAVEMENT
AND 100 FEET FOR TWO STORY PORTION OF THE STRUCTURE.
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OBERTSON
ENG{NEERING
2300 Bethards Dr., Suite L, Santa Rosa, CA 95405
Tel (707) 523-7490 E-mail mike@robertsonengineering.net

October 30, 2020

CITY OF SANTA ROSA

Mr. Jesse Oswald, Chief Building Official
100 Santa Rosa Avenue, Room #3

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

It is my understanding that they had to remove an existing Coastal Redwood tree. I
have reviewed a photograph of that tree. It was a 55’ tall tree that was encroaching
into the foundation of the house and had failed limbs fall onto the roof where the
tree dripline was overhanging. The gentleman that removed the tree felt that it
posed a fire hazard and a safety hazard for the existing house and people who may
be using the yard. This tree, which had a split trunk was also a co-dominant stem,
which included bark within the first 5°-7° of the trunk above the existing ground.
The diameters of the split double tree at chest height was approximately 48 and
26” respectively. Attached is a photo of the tree prior to its removal.

We have measured in the field the location of the 12° x 30” addition to the side of
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
of the house addition and a 50° scenic building setback. Per Monet, the zoning side
yard setback of 10’ supersedes the setback shown on the Supplemental Sheet. We

Y://LDD://20056://Documents://Letters://20200ctober30CityofSROswald





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
ROBERTSON ENGINEERING inc
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building envelope. See Residential Addition Approval below.

e Could you please get back to me with the reasoning and law applied that removed the
building envelope in order to permit this illegal build? See Residential Addition Approval
below.

e Please confirm the issue before the Planning Commission will be the Zoning Code Violation,
wherein the owners of 1900 Brush Creek Road built a 12x30” addition, with 9'x30” over their
building envelope. You have filed an appeal of a Planning Director determination and cited
specific grounds for that appeal. Planning Commission will consider your appeal of the
Planning Director’s determination made during Planning review of Building Permit B20-6871.

In Appeal Applications (attached) dated received by Planning and Economic Development on
December 14, 2020, and December 17, 2020, you indicate that the grounds upon which the appeals
are filed are:

1. The unpermitted home addition on the frontage Scenic Brush Creek Road is now able to be
permitted because “building setback lines placed on the Final Map Supplemental Sheet are
not enforceable.” The property setback (building envelope) is being voided to enable to an
illegal build.

2. Aredwood heritage tree was removed on frontage Brush Cree in a scenic setback and outside
the building envelope to enable illegal build.

1. Zoning code violation — Home addition of 12’x30" with 9’x30" through a building envelope.

On November 23, 2020, Acting Supervising Planner Andrew Trippel informed Chief Building Official
Jesse Oswald that Planning would (1) approve Planning review of the residential addition as shown
on the Site Plan (Exhibit Plat dated August 13, 2020, prepared by Ray Carlson and Associates, Inc,
attached), and (2) approve the tree removal and require tree mitigation in accordance with City
Code Section 17-24.050 Permit category Il (11-23-2020-Trippel-Planning determination, attached).
Planning staff’s conclusion about a project’s compliance with applicable codes is referred to as the
“Planning Director’s Determination.” In the case of B20-6871, the Planning Director determined that
(1) the residential addition complies with all applicable Zoning Code regulations, and (3) the tree
removal is allowed subject to mitigation. Analysis is provided below.

Residential Addition Approval (grounds 1 and 1 above) — During Planning Review, Planning staff
reviewed the stamped and signed Site Plan against Parcel Map No. 609 (Final Map) to which the
property is subject. The property addressed as 1900 Brush Creek Drive (subject parcel) is referred to
as Lot 3 on the Final Map. In addition to parcel lines, the Final Map shows a Road, Sewer and Public
Utility Easement recorded against the property. The Final Map does not show any required setback
lines. The subject parcel is zoned R-1-15-SR, and the required setbacks for this parcel are: Front = 20
feet, Side Corner = 15 feet, Side Interior = 10 feet, and Rear = 20 feet, except that Scenic Road (-SR)
combining district zoning requires a minimum setback of 50 feet measured from edge of pavement
to a one-story structure with a maximum height not exceeding 25 feet for parcels fronting Brush
Creek Road. This required Building Setback Line is shown on the Site Plan, and the residential
addition is located outside of the required 50-foot setback. The project plan set accepted by Building
Division for Building Permit application B20-6871 shows a maximum building height of 15-feet, 6-
inches (B20-6871-Plan Set, attached). Based upon its review of the project plan set against
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applicable Zoning Code requirements, the Planning Director determined that the residential addition
complies with applicable development standards and approved Planning Review for B20-6871.

The appellant contends that “The property setback (building envelope) is being voided to enable an
illegal build.” The Final Map’s “Supplemental Information Affecting” sheet (Supplemental Sheet)
(Sheet 4 of 4) displays a dash-dot-dot-dash line labeled “Scenic Building Setback Line...Single Story
Building” and a dashed line on Lot 3 that is similar to dashed lines on Lots 1 and 2, which are labeled
as Building Setbacks. Planning staff assumes that the “property setback (building envelope)” that the
appellant refers to are these lines displayed on the Supplemental Sheet. Planning staff finds that:

1. Supplemental Sheet Note (1) states that “This sheet is for information purposes only,
describing conditions as of filing and is not intended to affect recording interest.”

2. CA Gov Code § 66434.2 states that “On or after January 1, 1987, a city or county may, by
ordinance, require additional information to be filed or recorded simultaneously with a final
or parcel map. The additional information shall be in the form of a separate document or an
additional map sheet which shall indicate its relationship to the final or parcel map, and shall
contain a statement that the additional information is for informational purposes, describing
conditions as of the date of filing, and is not intended to affect record title interest. The
document or additional map sheet may also contain a notation that the additional
information is derived from public records or reports, and does not imply the correctness or
sufficiency of those records or reports by the preparer of the document or additional map
sheet.”

3. Santa Rosa City Code § 19-28.200 states that “Additional information, as set forth in this
section, shall be required to be submitted on an additional map sheet which shall be
identified as the information sheet and which shall indicate its relationship to the final or
parcel map, and shall contain a statement that the additional information is for informational
purposes, describing conditions as of the date of filing, and is not intended to affect record
title interest. The information sheet shall contain the following:

A. The full title block;
B. A graphic scale;

C. A north arrow;
D

. All required notes and all required additional survey and map information, including but
not limited to, building setback lines, building envelopes, flood hazard zones, seismic lines
and setbacks, geologic mapping, archeological sites, creek setback lines, and applicable
fees. The additional information need not be provided at the same scale as on the map if,
in the opinion of the City Engineer, the result is plainly and readily legible. In no case, shall
a scale of greater than one inch to 100 feet be utilized. Typical representations may also
be utilized if, in the opinion of the City Engineer, they adequately communicate the
desired information. (Ord. 3396 § 1, 1998; Ord. 2622 § 1, 1987)

4. The Final Subdivision Committee Report (MIN99-006 — LANDS OF DEHNERT, attached)
providing Conditions of Approval for the subdivision of a 1.3 acre site into 3 single family
residential lots at 199 Brush Creek Road dated June 21, 2000, states that “Building setbacks
shall be shown on the local agency sheet of the final map. Front setbacks for one story
structures shall be 50 feet from the Brush Creek Road pavement and 100 feet for the two


https://leginfo.legislature.ca.gov/faces/codes_displaySection.xhtml?lawCode=GOV&sectionNum=66434.2#:~:text=66434.2.,a%20final%20or%20parcel%20map.
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story portion of the structure” (Condition #3). No other setbacks are required by the Final
Subdivision Committee Report.

Based on items 1-3 above, Planning has determined that any information listed on the supplement
sheet cannot affect record title interest and is not intended to create enforceable development
standards. The City will not enforce any information provided on the Supplement Sheet, unless the
information is consistent with other municipal code requirements in effect at the time of building
permit submittal. As previously stated, the Planning Director has determined that the residential
addition complies with all current applicable code requirements pertaining to building setbacks.
Additionally, Planning concludes that Final Subdivision Committee Report Condition #3 is enforced
through application of the -SR combining district Brush Creek Road required setback for a one-story
structure with a maximum height not exceeding 25 feet.

Heritage Tree Removal (grounds 2 above) — For those projects for which a Planning discretionary
entitlement is not required, Planning & Economic Development policy is to review tree removal and
require mitigation during Planning review of a Building Permit. Consistent with this longstanding
policy, Planning reviewed the removal of the Redwood Heritage Tree during Planning review of B20-
6871.

In accordance with City Code Section 17-24.050 Permit category |l — Tree alteration, removal, or
relocation on property proposed for development — Requirements. In accordance with Subsection
17-24.050(C)(1), for each six inches or fraction thereof of the diameter of a tree which was approved
for removal, two trees of the same genus and species as the removed tree (or another species, if
approved by the Director), each of a minimum 15-gallon container size, shall be planted on the
project site, provided however, that an increased number of smaller size trees of the same genus
and species may be planted if approved by the Director, or a fewer number of such trees of a larger
size if approved by the Director. Robertson Engineering Inc. letter dated October 30, 2020 (attached)
reports that the total diameter of the removed tree is 74 inches (48+26).

¢ In accordance with the mitigation formula provided above, the mitigation requirement is planting
of 26 Coast Redwood trees, each a minimum of 15-gallon container size (74 / 6 = 12.33 6-inch
increments, which rounds up to 13 sections).

¢ In accordance with Subsection 17-24.050(C)(3), If the development site is inadequate in size to
accommodate the replacement trees, the trees shall be planted on public property with the
approval of the Director of the City’s Recreation and Parks Department.

e Upon the request of the developer and the approval of the Director, the City may accept an in-lieu
payment of $100.00 per 15-gallon replacement tree on condition that all such payments shall be
used for tree-related educational projects and/or planting programs of the City. The total
payment in-lieu fee would be $2,600.

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

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:27 PM

To: Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission appeal of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. Code
Enforcement Violation

Andrew,

Thank you. I appreciate your response yesterday and certainly respect your need to manage
your workload. I simply would like to ensure that I don't miss any critical dates or timelines
and more, as I do plan to include an attachment to my Appeal.

I will circle back with possible meeting times next week, and will also follow up with a
corrected Timeline Summary, as there are errors below. Unfortunately, I've got back-to-back
work meetings this afternoon and won't be able to make corrections until a later time.

Kind regards,
Kathy

On Thursday, December 17, 2020, 8:01:10 PM PST, Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org> wrote:
Good evening,

Please provide me with several day/time options next week so that I can schedule a phone meeting with you to
discuss the contents of this email and the appeal process. In the interim, please know that I am doing my best to
provide you with information about the appeal process and respond to your questions given the time resources
available to me and the other professional commitments to which I must attend. 7 kindly ask you to respect me and
my need to manage my workload by patiently waiting for me to respond to an email from you before sending
additional emails.

Timeline Summary

e On February 19, 2020, Code Enforcement Case CE20-0139 was opened against the property at 1900 Brush
Creek Road in response to a Code Enforcement complaint citing unpermitted tree removal and unpermitted

construction in the form of an addition to the primary dwelling unit.

e On December 7, 2020, the property owner of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. was informed of the Planning Director’s
determination in response to Jesse Oswald’s request for review of the unpermitted tree removal and

unpermitted construction.

e On or about December 7, 2020, you were informed by Jesse Oswald of the Planning Director’s
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determination concerning the unpermitted tree removal and unpermitted construction.

e On December 11, 2020, Building Permit application B20-6871 was submitted to legalize the unpermitted

tree removal and unpermitted construction.

e On December 14, 2020, Planning and Economic Development received Appeal Application ST20-003

appealing the Planning Director’s determination.

e On December 17, 2020, the Building Permit applicant/property owner was informed that an appeal of the
Planning Director’s determination was filed and that the applicant/property owner will have to pay a
Planning Commission Public Hearing fee of $2,362 in order for the appeal to be heard by Planning

Commission.

Scheduling of Planning Commission Appeal Public Hearing

e Zoning Code Section 20-62.030 Filing and processing of appeals requires that a hearing on the appeal shall
be scheduled for the earliest regular meeting following the date on which the appeal was accepted as filed,;

however, we will not schedule a public hearing until the Planning Commission public hearing fee is paid.

e The next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for January 14, 2021, and meeting items
for that meeting are due on December 22, 2020. If the fee is not paid by close of business December 21,
2020, then the next regular meeting of the Planning Commission is scheduled for January 28, 2021, and the

meeting items are due on January 5, 2021.

e Planning staff will not schedule a Planning Commission public hearing without first confirming your

availability.

Submittal of additional Appeal information

In your Appeal Application dated received by Planning and Economic Development on 12/14/2020, you
indicated on the Appeal Application that attachments will follow. On 12/17/2020, you submitted an amended
Appeal Application and similarly indicated that attachments will follow. We encourage you to prepare and
submit the information that you would like to include with your appeal as quickly as you are able to do so.

Specific issues for Planning Commission review

The Planning Commission appeal public hearing Staff Report will:
e  Provide background information about the issue(s),

e  Refer to the Appeal Application’s grounds for appeal and the specific action which the appellant
wants the Planning Commission to take;

e  Provide details about Planning’s review of the issue and the Planning Director’s analysis and
determination; and

e  Recommend action to Planning Commission.

The Staff Report will be supported by, and the meeting packet will include:
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e Application submittals and other City records;

e Information provided by the applicant/property owner;

e Information provided by the appellant;

e Information gathered by City staff;

e  Written correspondence between the applicant/property owner, appellant, and City staff; and

e Any other information that Planning staff deems necessary for the Planning Commission to be
fully informed.

The Staff Report, Planning Commission resolution for consideration, and supporting materials will be available
for public review and comment at least 10 days prior to the scheduled Planning Commission appeal public
hearing.

Qutstanding questions

1. Inyour email dated 12/17/2020 @ 6:20 PM you asked: When does the record close?

Response: To file an appeal, an Appeal Application is submitted and the appellant provides any information he or
she feels is necessary to support the request for appeal. Additional information may be submitted anytime during the
appeal process, and Planning staff will provide all information to the Planning Commission as part of the meeting
packet; however, information received after the Staff Report is prepared may not be analyzed in the Staff Report. At
this time, Planning Staff does not have an estimated timeframe for completion of the Staff Report.

2. In your email dated 12/17/2020 @ 8:32 AM you asked: how long do I have to submit attachments regarding

this appeal? What are the specific timelines?

Response: Please refer to the response to Question #1.

3. What law and reasoning did Planning apply to 1900 Brush Creek Road to remove the building envelope after
I reported the violation, who made the decision, and when was this decision made?

Response: [ will provide you with a response to this question no later than 12:00 PM on Wednesday, December 23,
2020.

4. Please confirm the issue before the Planning Commission will be the Zoning Code Violation, wherein the
owners of 1900 Brush Creek Road built a 12x30” addition, with 9°x30° over their building envelope.

Response: [ will provide you with a response to this question no later than 12:00 PM on Wednesday, December 23,
2020.



5. In your email dated 12/16/2020 @ 10:41 AM you asked: Could you please get back to me with the reasoning

and law applied that removed the building envelope in order to permit this illegal build?

Response: [ will provide you with a response to this question no later than 12:00 PM on Wednesday, December 23,
2020.

Best Regards,
Andrew
Andrew Trippel | Acting Supervising Planner — Current Planning

Planning & Economic Development [100 Santa Rosa Ave Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404

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

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission appeal of 1900 Brush Creek Rd. Code Enforcement Violation

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
information to the Planning Commission. | have asked for this information repeatedly, and I
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
Violation, wherein the owners of 1900 Brush Creek Road built a 12x30° addition, with 9°x30’
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

On the Appeal Application, you note that “(Attachments to follow)”’; however, I have not received any attachments.
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

Tel. (707) 543-3223 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | atrippel@srcity.or:
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From: Trippel, Andrew

To: Kathleen Parnell

Cc: Rose, William

Subject: 1900 Brush Creek Appeal public meeting on January 28, 2021
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 4:32:00 PM

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

An Appeal of Director determinations made during Planning Review of Building Permit B20-6871,
which is an application to legalize an addition to an existing residence at 1900 Brush Creek Road, is
tentatively scheduled for review by the Planning Commission during its regularly scheduled public
meeting on Thursday, January 28, 2021, at or after 4:00 PM. This public meeting will be a virtual
Zoom public meeting. Both the applicant and the appellant will have the opportunity to speak during
review of the Appeal.

By no later than Wednesday — January 5, 2021 at Noon, please confirm by responding to this email if
you will be available to participate in the Planning Commission public meeting on January 28, 2021
at or after 4:00 PM.

1. If both the applicant and the appellant are available on January 28, Planning staff will email
you confirmation that the Appeal has been scheduled this Planning Commission public
meeting.

2. If the applicant and appellant are not available on January 28, then Planning staff will
tentatively schedule the meeting for the next regularly scheduled Planning Commission public
meeting on February 11, 2021, and notify you via email.

Thank you,
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

@%;mi Rosa
¥’
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From: Kathleen Parnell

To: Trippel, Andrew

Cc: Rose, William

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 1900 Brush Creek Appeal public meeting on January 28, 2021
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 8:07:08 AM

Andrew,

Unfortunately, January 28 will not work for me because I'll need more time to prepare
my attachment for the Planning Commission, in light of the fact that | received the
reasoning applied to legalize the addition on December 23rd. Let's please target late
February or more preferably, early March, so that | can have sufficient time to prepare
my attachment for the Planning Commission.

Kind regards,
Kathy

On Monday, January 4, 2021, 04:32:25 PM PST, Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

An Appeal of Director determinations made during Planning Review of Building Permit B20-6871, which is
an application to legalize an addition to an existing residence at 1900 Brush Creek Road, is tentatively
scheduled for review by the Planning Commission during its regularly scheduled public meeting on
Thursday, January 28, 2021, at or after 4:00 PM. This public meeting will be a virtual Zoom public
meeting. Both the applicant and the appellant will have the opportunity to speak during review of the
Appeal.

By no later than Wednesday — January 5, 2021 at Noon, please confirm by responding to this email if you
will be available to participate in the Planning Commission public meeting on January 28, 2021 at or after
4:00 PM.

1. If both the applicant and the appellant are available on January 28, Planning staff will email you
confirmation that the Appeal has been scheduled this Planning Commission public meeting.

2. If the applicant and appellant are not available on January 28, then Planning staff will tentatively
schedule the meeting for the next regularly scheduled Planning Commission public meeting on
February 11, 2021, and notify you via email.

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

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission 1900 Brush Creek appeal hearing on February 25, 2021
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 5:44:00 PM

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email. As | have presented in previous emails, Planning staff is processing the
Appeal Application (and amended Appeal Application) in accordance with Zoning Code Section 20-
62.030 Filing and processing of appeals. Subsections (E)(1)(b) and (E)(2) direct scheduling of the
appeal review at the earliest regular meeting following the date on which the appeal was accepted
as filed. Therefore, Planning staff will continue to prepare for review of the appeal by Planning
Commission at its scheduled February 25, 2021, meeting. As | have previously indicated, materials
may be submitted for inclusion in the review packet at any time prior to the meeting. Parties to the
appeal could present new information to the Planning Commission during review. Subsection (E)(1)
(b) grants the review authority permission to “continue the hearing from time to time until its
determination on the appeal.” Therefore, should new information be presented, the Planning
Commission has the authority to continue the hearing to allow time for consideration of new
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information should it choose to do so.

Planning staff has completed the meeting item packet and it will be publicly available online on
February 18, 2021. As is standard procedure, after the meeting item is published for public review,
additional information provided by parties to the appeal will be published as Late Correspondence
items until the date of the hearing. Information received on the date of the hearing will be
distributed to Planning Commissioners, summarized during the hearing for the public record, and
permanently retained in the public record. Information in addition to that provided at the time of
Appeal Application and amended Appeal Application submittal should be provided to Planning staff
for distribution and recordation.

Please feel free to contact with any questions about this response or to provide additional
information to be added to your Appeal Application.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:54 PM
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To: Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org>

Cc: Rose, William <WRose@srcity.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Planning Commission 1900 Brush Creek appeal hearing on February 25,
2021

Good afternoon, Andrew,

As there are some public records that I have requested and would like to obtain for my
attachment to the Planning Commission, could you kindly reschedule the meeting date of my
Appeal from February 25th to a later meeting? Late March or early April would be more
preferable.

Best regards,
Kathy

On Thursday, February 4, 2021, 06:02:08 PM PST, Trippel, Andrew <atrippel@srcity.org> wrote:

Good afternoon,

Planning Commission will review an Appeal of Director determinations made during Planning Review of Building
Permit B20-6871, which is an application to legalize an addition to an existing residence at 1900 Brush Creek Road,
during its regularly scheduled public meeting on Thursday, February 25, 2021, at or after 4:00 PM. This public
meeting will be a virtual Zoom public meeting. Both the property owner and the appellant will have the opportunity
to speak during review of the Appeal.

Information about the scheduled Planning Commission public meeting, including accessing the meeting via Zoom,
will be available at https:/srcity.org/1339/Planning-Commission. The staff report and associated information will be
published for public review at least 7 days prior to the meeting. I will email the agenda when it is published.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2021 6:50 PM

To: Kathleen Parnell <kathleendparnell@yahoo.com>

Cec: Rose, William <WRose@srcity.org>

Subject: Planning Commission 1900 Brush Creek appeal hearing on February 25, 2021

Good evening,

Planning staff will be prepared to present an Appeal of Director determinations made during Planning Review of
Building Permit B20-6871, which is an application to legalize an addition to an existing residence at 1900 Brush
Creek Road, for review by the Planning Commission during its regularly scheduled public meeting on Thursday,
February 25, 2021, at or after 4:00 PM. This public meeting will be a virtual Zoom public meeting. Both the
applicant and the appellant will have the opportunity to speak during review of the Appeal.

Please advise if you will be available to participate in the meeting scheduled on February 25, 2021.
Thank you,

Andrew

Andrew Trippel | Acting Supervising Planner — Current Planning

Planning & Economic Development 100 Santa Rosa Ave Rm 3 | Santa Rosa, CA 95404

Tel. (707) 543-3223 | Fax (707) 543-3269 | atrippel@srcity.or
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